
Posted at City Hall, 17 Hospital Drive, Eufaula, OK 74432, and at Community Center, 121 High 
Street, Eufaula, OK 74432 (the meeting location) on August 3, 2023, at 4:00 p.m. 

 
 
 

CITY OF EUFAULA, OK 
Community Center 

121 High Street 
Eufaula, OK 74432 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE AND AGENDA OF MEETINGS 
Monday 

August 7, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
City Council and Eufaula Public Works Authority 

 
The City of Eufaula encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. However, if 
participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City Clerk in writing at least forty-eight 
hours prior to the scheduled meeting, and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA 
28CRF/36). 
 
Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items and public hearings to five 
(5) minutes. Any person desiring to address the Council during such period must sign in with the 
City Clerk, provide their name and address, and specify the agenda item they wish to address. 
Remarks will be limited to the agenda item under consideration, and the speaker is allowed to 
speak only once. If written materials are submitted, ten (10) copies should be made available and 
may not be returned. Under Oklahoma law, the Council Members are prohibited from discussing 
or taking action on items not on today’s agenda.  
 

The complete packet of information for the agenda items is available online at 
CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 



City Council 
 

Freeholder Mayor Todd Warren 
Ward 1 Vice Mayor Josh Cummings 

Ward 2 Council Member Open 
Ward 3 Council Member Jamie Upton 

Ward 4 Council Member Open 
 
 

AGENDA 
EUFAULA CITY COUNCIL 

August 7, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER     MAYOR TODD WARREN 
 

2. INVOCATION     CHIEF SHATSWELL 
 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   MAYOR TODD WARREN 
 

4. OATH OF OFFICE (HICKMAN)  JUDGE PRATT 
 

5. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE   VALARIE COX 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine by the City Council and will be enacted 
by one motion. Therefore, there will not be a separate discussion of these items. However, if a 
discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered 
separately. The item will then be placed in its proper order on the regular meeting agenda and 
will be considered at that time. 
 

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A. REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING JULY 10, 2023 
B. SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING JULY 14, 2023 

 
7. APPROVAL OF THE TREASURER’S REPORT. 

 
8. APPROVAL OF THE JULY 2023 PAYROLL FIGURES FOR THE GENERAL FUND 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $89,539.00. 
 

9. RECEIPT OF JULY CLAIMS: CITY OF EUFAULA. 
 
 
 



 
 
 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 

 
10.  Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement for the appointment to fill the open seat on the Eufaula Planning and 
Zoning Commission. 
 

11. Approve an application for a Zoning Change from R1-Residential to CG-Commercial 
General at the following location: Lots 3, 4, and the East 29 feet of Lot 5 in Block 85, 
City of Eufaula, McIntosh County, Oklahoma. Commonly Known as Vacant lot on the 
South/West corner of Highway 9 and Border Street.  

 
12. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement of the renewal of the annual lease agreement with MC Nutrition Services 
Corporation for July 1, 2023. 

 
13. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement of:  
 
A. Ordinance 23-8-1 amending Ordinance 20-3-02, Section 12-1470 OFF 
STREET PARKING AND LOADING REQUIREMENTS FOR VARIOUS 
TYPES OF USES. 
 
B. Emergency Clause on Ordinance 23-8-1 as referenced above. 

 
14. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement of:  
 
A. Ordinance, 23-8-2, amending 11-211 DECORATIONS, FLOWERS AND 
PLANTING REGULATIONS. 
 
B. Emergency Clause on Ordinance 23-8-2 as referenced above. 

 
15. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement of pay application #4 from Voy Construction in the amount of $40,964.80 
for the Splash Pad project. 

 
16. REMARKS AND INQUIRIES BY CITY COUNCIL. 

 
17. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 

 
18. ADJOURNMENT. 

  



AGENDA 
EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY 

August 7, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE    

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine by the Public Works Authority and will 
be enacted by one motion. Therefore, there will not be a separate discussion of these items. 
However, if a discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered separately. The item will then be placed in its proper order on the regular meeting 
agenda and will be considered at that time. 

 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A. REGULAR AUTHORITY MEETING JULY 10, 2023. 
B. SPECIAL AUTHORITY MEETING JULY 14, 2023 

 
3. APPROVAL OF THE JULY 2023 PAYROLL FIGURES FOR THE EUFAULA 

PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY IN THE AMOUNT OF $49,337.46. 
 

4. RECEIPT OF JULY CLAIMS: EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY. 
 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 

5. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, 
Amendment, and/or Postponement of pay application #5 from Lone Hickory Cattle 
L.L.C. for the CWSRF Sewer Project in the amount of $41,792.90. 

 
6. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, 
Amendment, and/or Postponement of engineering services for the ARPA Grant 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements. 

 
7. Adjournment. 



Oath of Office 
 
 
State of Oklahoma ) 
   ) § 
McIntosh County ) 
 
 
I, James Thomas Hickman, do solemnly swear that I will support the Constitution and the laws 

of the United States of America and the Constitution, the laws of the State of Oklahoma, and 

the Eufaula Code of Ordinances, and that I will not knowingly receive, directly or indirectly, any 

money or other valuable thing, for the performance or nonperformance of any act or duty 

pertaining to my employment, other than the compensation allowed by law, and that I will 

faithfully discharge my duties as a member of the City Council to the best of my ability. 

 
      ____________________________________ 
      Affiant’s Signature 
 
 
 Subscribed and sworn to before me this 7th day of August 2023. 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Judge Teresa Pratt 



Posted at City Hall, 17 Hospital Drive, Eufaula, OK 74432, and at Community Center, 121 High 
Street, Eufaula, OK 74432 (the meeting location) on July 6, 2023, at 4:00 p.m. 

 
 
 

CITY OF EUFAULA, OK 
Community Center 

121 High Street 
Eufaula, OK 74432 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
NOTICE AND AGENDA OF MEETINGS 

Monday 
July 10, 2023 

5:30 p.m. 
 

City Council and Eufaula Public Works Authority 
 
The City of Eufaula encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. However, if 
participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City Clerk in writing at least forty-eight 
hours prior to the scheduled meeting, and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA 
28CRF/36). 
 
Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items and public hearings to five 
(5) minutes. Any person desiring to address the Council during such period must sign in with the 
City Clerk, provide their name and address, and specify the agenda item they wish to address. 
Remarks will be limited to the agenda item under consideration, and the speaker is allowed to 
speak only once. If written materials are submitted, ten (10) copies should be made available and 
may not be returned. Under Oklahoma law, the Council Members are prohibited from discussing 
or taking action on items, not on today’s agenda.  
 

The complete packet of information for the agenda items is available online at 
CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 



City Council 
 

Freeholder Mayor Todd Warren 
Ward 1 Vice Mayor Josh Cummings 

Ward 2 Council Member Nancy Mouser 
Ward 3 Council Member Jamie Upton 

Ward 4 Council Member Open 
 
 

AGENDA 
EUFAULA CITY COUNCIL 

July 10, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

MEETING CANCELLED FOR LACK OF A QUORUM 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER     MAYOR TODD WARREN 
 

2. INVOCATION      
 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   MAYOR TODD WARREN 
 

4. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE   VALARIE COX 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine by the City Council and will be enacted 
by one motion. Therefore, there will not be a separate discussion of these items. However, if a 
discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered 
separately. The item will then be placed in its proper order on the regular meeting agenda and 
will be considered at that time. 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A. REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING June 5, 2023 
B. SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING June 20, 2023 

 
6. APPROVAL OF THE TREASURER’S REPORT. 

 
7. APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 2023 PAYROLL FIGURES FOR THE GENERAL FUND 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $75,375.20. 
 

8. RECEIPT OF JUNE CLAIMS: CITY OF EUFAULA. 
 
 
 



 
 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 

 
9. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement of an MOU with the 25th District Attorney District, Multi-Jurisdictional 
Violent Crime Task Force. 

 
10. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement of pay application #3 from Voy Construction in the amount of 
$275,386.29 for the Splash Pad project. 
 

11. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of the Eufaula Public Schools School Resource Officer MOU for the 23-24 
school year. 

 
12. REMARKS AND INQUIRIES BY CITY COUNCIL. 

 
13. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 

 
14. ADJOURNMENT. 

  



AGENDA 
EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY 

July 10, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE    

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine by the Public Works Authority and will 
be enacted by one motion. Therefore, there will not be a separate discussion of these items. 
However, if a discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered separately. The item will then be placed in its proper order on the regular meeting 
agenda and will be considered at that time. 

 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A. REGULAR MEETING JUNE 5, 2023. 
B. SPECIAL MEETING JUNE 20, 2023 

 
3. APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 2023 PAYROLL FIGURES FOR THE EUFAULA 

PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY IN THE AMOUNT OF $46,033.37. 
 

4. RECEIPT OF JUNE CLAIMS: EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY. 
 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 

 
5. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement of pay application #4 from Lone Hickory Cattle L.L.C. in the amount of 
$112,774.64 for the sewer improvement project. 
 

6. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of pay application #32 (Final) from Lone Hickory Cattle L.L.C. in the 
amount of $21,000.00 for the water improvement project. 

 
7. Adjournment. 



Posted at City Hall, 17 Hospital Drive, Eufaula, OK 74432, and at Community Center, 121 High 
Street, Eufaula, OK 74432 (the meeting location) on July 12, 2023, at 4:00 p.m. 

 
 
 

CITY OF EUFAULA, OK 
Community Center 

121 High Street 
Eufaula, OK 74432 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
NOTICE AND AGENDA OF SPECIAL MEETINGS 

Monday 
July 14, 2023 

5:30 p.m. 
 

City Council and Eufaula Public Works Authority 
 
The City of Eufaula encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. However, if 
participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City Clerk in writing at least forty-eight 
hours prior to the scheduled meeting, and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA 
28CRF/36). 
 
Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items and public hearings to five 
(5) minutes. Any person desiring to address the Council during such period must sign in with the 
City Clerk, provide their name and address, and specify the agenda item they wish to address. 
Remarks will be limited to the agenda item under consideration, and the speaker is allowed to 
speak only once. If written materials are submitted, ten (10) copies should be made available and 
may not be returned. Under Oklahoma law, the Council Members are prohibited from discussing 
or taking action on items, not on today’s agenda.  
 

The complete packet of information for the agenda items is available online at 
CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 



City Council 
 

Freeholder Mayor Todd Warren 
Ward 1 Vice Mayor Josh Cummings 

Ward 2 Council Member Nancy Mouser 
Ward 3 Council Member Jamie Upton 

Ward 4 Council Member Open 
 
 

AGENDA 
EUFAULA CITY COUNCIL 

July 14, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER     MAYOR TODD WARREN 
 

2. INVOCATION     JEB JONES 
 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   MAYOR TODD WARREN 
 

4. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE   VALARIE COX 
 
Council members present: Cummings, Warren and Upton.  Mouser is absent, 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine by the City Council and will be enacted 
by one motion. Therefore, there will not be a separate discussion of these items. However, if a 
discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered 
separately. The item will then be placed in its proper order on the regular meeting agenda and 
will be considered at that time. 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A. REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING June 5, 2023 
B. SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING June 20, 2023 

 
6. APPROVAL OF THE TREASURER’S REPORT. 

 
7. APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 2023 PAYROLL FIGURES FOR THE GENERAL FUND 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $75,375.20. 
 

8. RECEIPT OF JUNE CLAIMS: CITY OF EUFAULA. 
 
Motion to approve the consent agenda by Jamie Upton, 2nd by Josh Cummings.  Roll Call 
Vote Yes- Cummings, Warren and Upton. 



ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 

9. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of an MOU with the 25th District Attorney District, Multi-Jurisdictional 
Violent Crime Task Force. 

 
Jeb Jones.  Discussion.  Motion to approve an MOU with the 25th District Attorney 
District, Multi-Jurisdictional Violent Crime Task Force by Josh Cummings, 2nd by Jamie 
Upton.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Cummings, Warren and Upton. 
 

10. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of pay application #3 from Voy Construction in the amount of 
$275,386.29 for the Splash Pad project. 
 
Jeb Jones.  Discussion.  Motion to approve pay application #3 from Voy Construction in 
the amount of $275,386.29 for the Splash Pad project by Todd Warren, 2nd by Josh 
Cummings.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Cummings, Warren and Upton. 
 

11. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of the Eufaula Public Schools School Resource Officer MOU for the 23-24 
school year. 

 
Jeb Jones.  Motion to approve the Eufaula Public Schools School Resource Officer MOU 
for the 23-24 school year by Josh Cummings, 2nd by Jamie Upton.  Roll Call Vote Yes- 
Cummings, Warren and Upton. 
 

12. REMARKS AND INQUIRIES BY CITY COUNCIL. 
 
Upton: Lots of compliments on the fireworks show. 
  

13. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
 
Motion to re-open Item 12 by Jamie Upton, 2nd by Josh Cummings.  Roll Call Vote Yes- 
Cummings, Warren and Upton. 
 
Ward 4 filing.  Whole Hawg.  Traffic Lights. 
 

14. ADJOURNMENT. 
 

Motion to adjourn by Jamie Upton, 2nd by Josh Cummings.  Roll Call Vote Yes- 
Cummings, Warren and Upton. 

  



AGENDA 
EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY 

July 14, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. ROLL CALL /ATTENDANCE  
 
Council members present: Cummings, Warren and Upton.  Mouser is absent.   

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are routine by the Public Works Authority and will 
be enacted by one motion. Therefore, there will not be a separate discussion of these items. 
However, if a discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered separately. The item will then be placed in its proper order on the regular meeting 
agenda and will be considered at that time. 

 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A. REGULAR MEETING JUNE 5, 2023. 
B. SPECIAL MEETING JUNE 20, 2023 

 
3. APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 2023 PAYROLL FIGURES FOR THE EUFAULA 

PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY IN THE AMOUNT OF $46,033.37. 
 

4. RECEIPT OF JUNE CLAIMS: EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY. 
 
Motion to approve the consent agenda by Jamie Upton, 2nd by Josh Cummings.  Roll Call 
Vote Yes- Cummings, Warren and Upton. 
 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 

 
5. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement of pay application #4 from Lone Hickory Cattle L.L.C. in the amount of 
$112,774.64 for the sewer improvement project. 
 
Jeb Jones.  Motion to approve pay application $3 from Lone Hickory Cattle L.L.C. in the 
amount of $112,774.64 for the sewer improvement project by Todd Warren, 2nd by Jamie 
Upton.  Roll Call Vote Yes-Cummings, Warren and Upton. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



6. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of pay application #32 (Final) from Lone Hickory Cattle L.L.C. in the 
amount of $21,000.00 for the water improvement project. 

 
Motion to approve pay application #32 (Final) from Lone Hickory Cattle L.L.C. in the 
amount of $21,000.00 for the water improvement project by Todd Warren, 2nd by Jamie 
Upton.  Roll Call Vote Yes- Cummings, Warren and Upton. 
 

7. Adjournment. 
 
Motion to adjourn by Jamie Upton, 2nd by Josh Cummings.  Roll Call Vote Yes- 
Cummings, Warren and Upton. 



CITY OF EUFAULA
MONTHLY TREASURY REPORT

JUNE 2023
BANK OF EUFAULA    

Beginning Deposits Withdrawals Ending Change From
Description: Bank Balance and Credits and Debits Bank Balance Prior Month

General Fund 1,828,161.43 19,807.38$          (111,535.66)$         1,736,433.15$             (91,728.28)$          

$500,610.77 ARPA FUNDS
Eufaula Public Works Authority 1,672,185.28$       87,056.59$          (96,504.97)$           1,662,736.90$             (9,448.38)$            

EPWA/ Capital Improvements Fund 227,358.36$          18.63$                 227,376.99$                18.63$                   

Airport 23,799.42$             3,654.20$            (36.80)$                   27,416.82$                   3,617.40$             

City of Eufaula / CDBG -$                        -$                              -$                       

Cemetery Perpetual Care 13,020.17$             -$                        13,020.17$                   -$                       
 

 CWSRF EPWA/ OWRB Construction Fund -$                        -$                              -$                       
 

Dept of Commerce / CDBG 5.00$                      -$                     -$                        5.00$                            -$                       

EPWA SRF-SEWER 89,193.01$             89,193.01$                   -$                       

Disaster Emergency Fund 33,387.23$             (44.00)$                   33,343.23$                   (44.00)$                  

Eufaula Economic Develop. Authority 119,666.76$          7,459.44$            (1,960.02)$             125,166.18$                5,499.42$             
 

McIntosh County Health Dept. 7,916.87$               0.65$                   -$                        7,917.52$                     0.65$                     

Police Court Account 58,224.89$             18,680.49$          (8,155.81)$             68,749.57$                   10,524.68$           

Police Drug Fund 10,259.87$             10,259.87$                   -$                       
 

City of Eufaula / Recreation Acct. 107,781.13$          9,324.30$            (4.79)$                     117,100.64$                9,319.51$             
72,144.70 RESERVED FOR SPLASHPAD

City of Eufaula / Street Fund -$                     -$                        -$                              -$                       

CWSRF-AMR 11,797.29$             11,797.29$                   -$                       

EPWA-DWSRF 299,843.36$          299,843.36$                -$                       
 

4,502,600.07$       146,001.68$        (218,242.05)$         4,430,359.70$             (72,240.37)$          
Total Net Operating Capital -$                              

-$                              
SOUTHPOINT 14,137.44$             (92.76)$                   14,044.68$                   

0

 



          
  



GF Payroll Report Expense Range 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023

7/26/2023 3:13:05 PM Page 13 of 13

Fund Summary
Fund AmountUnits

10-City of Eufaula General Fund 89,539.002,604.00

89,539.00Grand Total: 2,604.00



8/2/2023 9:39:40 AM Page 1 of 12

GF Claims List
City of Eufaula, OK By Check Number

Date Range: 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: Airport Acct-Airport Acct

94 CANADIAN VALLEY ELECTRIC 07/07/2023 1340234.00Regular 0.00

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 07/07/2023 13412.84Regular 0.00

15314 FIRST NET AT&T 07/07/2023 134236.80Regular 0.00

94 CANADIAN VALLEY ELECTRIC 07/28/2023 1343235.00Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code Airport Acct Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

4

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4 0.00

Payment

508.64

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

508.64

Payable
Count

4

0

0

0

0

4



GF Claims List Date Range: 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023

8/2/2023 9:39:40 AM Page 2 of 12

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: CWSRF-AMR-CWSRF-AMR

14735 OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 07/07/2023 10742,793.07Regular 0.00

14735 OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 07/25/2023 10752,793.07Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code CWSRF-AMR Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

2

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2 0.00

Payment

5,586.14

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

5,586.14

Payable
Count

2

0

0

0

0

2



GF Claims List Date Range: 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023

8/2/2023 9:39:40 AM Page 3 of 12

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: EPWA-EPWA

13644 American Fidelity 07/07/2023 21174240.08Regular 0.00

13644 American Fidelity 07/21/2023 21179820.04Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code EPWA Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

2

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2 0.00

Payment

60.12

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

60.12

Payable
Count

3

0

0

0

0

3



GF Claims List Date Range: 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023

8/2/2023 9:39:40 AM Page 4 of 12

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: EPWA DWSRF-EPWA DWSRF

15067 COWAN GROUP ENGINEERING, LLC 07/07/2023 11201,478.75Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code EPWA DWSRF Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

1

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 0.00

Payment

1,478.75

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,478.75

Payable
Count

2

0

0

0

0

2



GF Claims List Date Range: 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023

8/2/2023 9:39:40 AM Page 5 of 12

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: Euf Disaster Emrgncy-Eufaula Disaster Emergency

15850 Tyler Technolgies, INC 07/07/2023 18062,000.00Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code Euf Disaster Emrgncy Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

1

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 0.00

Payment

2,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,000.00

Payable
Count

1

0

0

0

0

1



GF Claims List Date Range: 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023

8/2/2023 9:39:40 AM Page 6 of 12

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: Eufaula Econ Dev-Eufaula Econ Dev Authority

14217 COOKSON HILLS PUBLISHERS INC. 07/07/2023 139345.00Regular 0.00

15314 FIRST NET AT&T 07/07/2023 139446.53Regular 0.00

15295 MICHAEL TYLER PENDLEY 07/07/2023 1395500.00Regular 0.00

00139 Reddy Ice, LLC 07/07/2023 1396432.00Regular 0.00

15377 Stigler Printing 07/07/2023 1397131.00Regular 0.00

00053 BANK OF AMERICA 07/13/2023 1398411.84Regular 0.00

11 EUFAULA Area CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 07/28/2023 139925,000.00Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code Eufaula Econ Dev Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

7

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

7 0.00

Payment

26,566.37

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

26,566.37

Payable
Count

11

0

0

0

0

11



GF Claims List Date Range: 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023

8/2/2023 9:39:40 AM Page 7 of 12

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: General Fund Acct-General Fund Acct

00182 J & S Construction and Demolition, LLC 07/03/2023 3542222,000.00Regular 0.00

13644 American Fidelity 07/07/2023 3542340.50Regular 0.00

15429 Auto Doctors 07/07/2023 354241,117.45Regular 0.00

534 BUMPER CONSTRUCTION CO 07/07/2023 35425300.00Regular 0.00

94 CANADIAN VALLEY ELECTRIC 07/07/2023 35426374.86Regular 0.00

00184 Canon Financial Services, INC 07/07/2023 35427314.00Regular 0.00

14214 CINTAS 07/07/2023 3542832.20Regular 0.00

14217 COOKSON HILLS PUBLISHERS INC. 07/07/2023 35429104.00Regular 0.00

13010 COPS PRODUCTS, LLC 07/07/2023 35430774.78Regular 0.00

274 CRAWFORD & ASSOCIATES, P.C. 07/07/2023 35431718.75Regular 0.00

13372 DEARBORN NATIONAL 07/07/2023 3543295.92Regular 0.00

14171 Delta Dental 07/07/2023 35433489.28Regular 0.00

239 EUFAULA AUTO PARTS   NAPA 07/07/2023 35434158.26Regular 0.00

379 EUFAULA F.O.P. LODGE #207 07/07/2023 35435450.00Regular 0.00

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 07/07/2023 35436592.99Regular 0.00

15314 FIRST NET AT&T 07/07/2023 354381,049.35Regular 0.00

758 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 07/07/2023 354395,214.59Regular 0.00

00025 Glover Veterinary Services 07/07/2023 3544060.00Regular 0.00

415 GUARANTEE PEST CONTROL 07/07/2023 3544180.00Regular 0.00

15036 HELMS CONSTRUCTION 07/07/2023 354421,316.25Regular 0.00

569 HOPKINS PROPANE 07/07/2023 35443640.00Regular 0.00

00153 Interstate Construction Administration Network, Inc07/07/2023 35444150.00Regular 0.00

384 KAY ROBBINS WALL, ESQ. 07/07/2023 35445735.00Regular 0.00

00158 Ken's Garage 07/07/2023 354463,828.12Regular 0.00

330 KIBOIS AREA TRANSIT SERVICE 07/07/2023 354471,666.67Regular 0.00

12511 LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE INSUR. 07/07/2023 3544872.12Regular 0.00

14912 MCINTOSH COUNTY CLERK 07/07/2023 35449288.00Regular 0.00

14912 MCINTOSH COUNTY CLERK 07/07/2023 35450198.00Regular 0.00

14912 MCINTOSH COUNTY CLERK 07/07/2023 354516,951.75Regular 0.00

14158 MetLife 07/07/2023 3545291.50Regular 0.00

00186 Miller Office Equipment 07/07/2023 35453142.36Regular 0.00

00176 Motorola Solutions, INC 07/07/2023 35454169.00Regular 0.00

231 MR. PRINTER 07/07/2023 35455339.61Regular 0.00

13527 MUSKOGEE COMMUNICATIONS,INC 07/07/2023 35456125.00Regular 0.00

241 NELSON FEED & SEED, INC. 07/07/2023 35457199.11Regular 0.00

244 NICHOLS GROCERY 07/07/2023 3545832.78Regular 0.00

251 O G & E 07/07/2023 3545923,047.61Regular 0.00

15343 OK CODE ENFORCEMENT ASS. 07/07/2023 3546050.00Regular 0.00

258 OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 07/07/2023 354614,648.33Regular 0.00

257 OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT 07/07/2023 354622,907.77Regular 0.00

14999 OMAG 07/07/2023 3546431,786.75Regular 0.00

14456 OPEHW HEALTH PLAN 07/07/2023 354657,529.82Regular 0.00

00145 OPTIONS, INC 07/07/2023 35466934.00Regular 0.00

759 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 07/07/2023 35467242.46Regular 0.00

11947 OSBI 07/07/2023 35468150.00Regular 0.00

15150 Patricia DANIEL 07/07/2023 35469650.00Regular 0.00

00168 Pendley-McKinney Heat & Air 07/07/2023 354707,500.00Regular 0.00

14885 SKYNET SOULTIONS INC. 07/07/2023 354711,374.95Regular 0.00

336 T.  H.  ROGERS LUMBER CO. 07/07/2023 35472214.64Regular 0.00

15850 Tyler Technolgies, INC 07/07/2023 35473360.00Regular 0.00

15344 VIP TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 07/07/2023 35474612.48Regular 0.00

14323 VYVE BROADBAND A,INC 07/07/2023 35475260.69Regular 0.00

15780 Yandell & Sons Mowing 07/07/2023 354767,050.00Regular 0.00

15429 Auto Doctors 07/13/2023 3547780.00Regular 0.00

00053 BANK OF AMERICA 07/13/2023 354785,463.73Regular 0.00

94 CANADIAN VALLEY ELECTRIC 07/13/2023 35480450.00Regular 0.00

274 CRAWFORD & ASSOCIATES, P.C. 07/13/2023 35481623.75Regular 0.00

11 EUFAULA Area CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 07/13/2023 354825,000.00Regular 0.00

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 07/13/2023 3548344.80Regular 0.00

758 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 07/13/2023 354841,033.31Regular 0.00



GF Claims List Date Range: 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023

8/2/2023 9:39:40 AM Page 8 of 12

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

15846 La Tire Shop 07/13/2023 35485390.00Regular 0.00

00188 Luches Warrior JR 07/13/2023 354864,750.00Regular 0.00

260 O N G 07/13/2023 35487622.05Regular 0.00

12804 OK CENTRALIZED SUPPORT 07/13/2023 3548825.00Regular 0.00

12527 OK CENTRALIZED SUPPORT 07/13/2023 35489220.96Regular 0.00

00060 OMMS 07/13/2023 354902,000.00Regular 0.00

759 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 07/13/2023 3549159.42Regular 0.00

13644 American Fidelity 07/21/2023 35492213.36Regular 0.00

15429 Auto Doctors 07/21/2023 3549365.07Regular 0.00

00053 BANK OF AMERICA 07/21/2023 35494743.11Regular 0.00

636 BOARD OF TESTS 07/21/2023 35495124.00Regular 0.00

00100 Compliance Resource Group, INC 07/21/2023 354961,100.00Regular 0.00

14217 COOKSON HILLS PUBLISHERS INC. 07/21/2023 3549784.00Regular 0.00

13372 DEARBORN NATIONAL 07/21/2023 3549847.96Regular 0.00

14171 Delta Dental 07/21/2023 35499244.64Regular 0.00

124 EAST CENTRAL ELECTRIC 07/21/2023 35500163.11Regular 0.00

239 EUFAULA AUTO PARTS   NAPA 07/21/2023 3550124.98Regular 0.00

379 EUFAULA F.O.P. LODGE #207 07/21/2023 35502225.00Regular 0.00

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 07/21/2023 35503535.49Regular 0.00

758 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 07/21/2023 355041,162.95Regular 0.00

13249 Hartford Life and Accident Insurance 07/21/2023 35505615.00Regular 0.00

00198 LCF, LLC 07/21/2023 355065,125.00Regular 0.00

12511 LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE INSUR. 07/21/2023 3550736.06Regular 0.00

14161 LOCKE SUPPLY CO 07/21/2023 35508321.00Regular 0.00

217 McINTOSH COUNTY ASSESSOR 07/21/2023 3550950.00Regular 0.00

14158 MetLife 07/21/2023 3551045.75Regular 0.00

00186 Miller Office Equipment 07/21/2023 3551189.76Regular 0.00

241 NELSON FEED & SEED, INC. 07/21/2023 3551222.31Regular 0.00

244 NICHOLS GROCERY 07/21/2023 355136.00Regular 0.00

00192 Northwest Technology Center School District #10 07/21/2023 3551445.00Regular 0.00

258 OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 07/21/2023 35515100.00Regular 0.00

257 OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT 07/21/2023 355161,497.66Regular 0.00

15666 OMCTFOA Treasurer 07/21/2023 35517250.00Regular 0.00

14456 OPEHW HEALTH PLAN 07/21/2023 355183,764.91Regular 0.00

759 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 07/21/2023 3551930.98Regular 0.00

15150 Patricia DANIEL 07/21/2023 35520850.00Regular 0.00

336 T.  H.  ROGERS LUMBER CO. 07/21/2023 3552142.32Regular 0.00

12325 VALARIE COX 07/21/2023 35522170.30Regular 0.00

15344 VIP TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 07/21/2023 355231,638.98Regular 0.00

00148 Voy Construction, LLC. 07/21/2023 35524275,386.29Regular 0.00

15429 Auto Doctors 07/28/2023 3552562.42Regular 0.00

00196 Burns Construction, LLC 07/28/2023 355267,500.00Regular 0.00

94 CANADIAN VALLEY ELECTRIC 07/28/2023 35527377.19Regular 0.00

274 CRAWFORD & ASSOCIATES, P.C. 07/28/2023 355281,350.00Regular 0.00

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 07/28/2023 35529227.69Regular 0.00

758 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 07/28/2023 355301,195.62Regular 0.00

148 GALLS, INC. 07/28/2023 35531246.57Regular 0.00

415 GUARANTEE PEST CONTROL 07/28/2023 3553280.00Regular 0.00

14543 HELMS SMALL ENGINE REPAIR,LLC 07/28/2023 3553367.71Regular 0.00

384 KAY ROBBINS WALL, ESQ. 07/28/2023 35534985.00Regular 0.00

00158 Ken's Garage 07/28/2023 3553515.00Regular 0.00

330 KIBOIS AREA TRANSIT SERVICE 07/28/2023 355361,666.67Regular 0.00

217 McINTOSH COUNTY ASSESSOR 07/28/2023 3553750.00Regular 0.00

14912 MCINTOSH COUNTY CLERK 07/28/2023 355386,951.75Regular 0.00

231 MR. PRINTER 07/28/2023 355397.00Regular 0.00

244 NICHOLS GROCERY 07/28/2023 3554019.98Regular 0.00

12527 OK CENTRALIZED SUPPORT 07/28/2023 35541110.48Regular 0.00

759 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 07/28/2023 3554232.36Regular 0.00

11947 OSBI 07/28/2023 35543150.00Regular 0.00

00168 Pendley-McKinney Heat & Air 07/28/2023 355443,170.00Regular 0.00

336 T.  H.  ROGERS LUMBER CO. 07/28/2023 3554547.12Regular 0.00



GF Claims List Date Range: 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023

8/2/2023 9:39:40 AM Page 9 of 12

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

14323 VYVE BROADBAND A,INC 07/28/2023 35546104.95Regular 0.00

15780 Yandell & Sons Mowing 07/28/2023 355472,350.00Regular 0.00

292 OK POLICE PENSION & RETIREMENT 07/07/2023 DFT00005901,077.80Bank Draft 0.00

292 OK POLICE PENSION & RETIREMENT 07/07/2023 DFT00005911,751.40Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 07/07/2023 DFT00005922,502.41Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 07/07/2023 DFT00005931,126.18Bank Draft 0.00

107 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 07/07/2023 DFT00005941,011.00Bank Draft 0.00

248 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 07/07/2023 DFT0000595291.13Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 07/07/2023 DFT00005964,815.14Bank Draft 0.00

292 OK POLICE PENSION & RETIREMENT 07/21/2023 DFT00006021,121.11Bank Draft 0.00

292 OK POLICE PENSION & RETIREMENT 07/21/2023 DFT00006031,821.81Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 07/21/2023 DFT00006042,743.99Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 07/21/2023 DFT00006051,047.96Bank Draft 0.00

107 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 07/21/2023 DFT00006061,134.00Bank Draft 0.00

248 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 07/21/2023 DFT0000607215.77Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 07/21/2023 DFT00006084,480.96Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 07/21/2023 DFT00006095.58Bank Draft 0.00

248 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 07/21/2023 DFT00006101.92Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 07/21/2023 DFT000061123.84Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 07/21/2023 DFT000061942.56Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 07/21/2023 DFT000062010.30Bank Draft 0.00

107 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 07/21/2023 DFT000062117.00Bank Draft 0.00

248 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 07/21/2023 DFT00006223.55Bank Draft 0.00

321 BANK OF EUFAULA 07/21/2023 DFT000062343.98Bank Draft 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code General Fund Acct Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

123

0

0

22

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

145 0.00

Payment

482,583.22

0.00

0.00

25,289.39

0.00

507,872.61

Payable
Count

218

0

0

22

0

240



GF Claims List Date Range: 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023

8/2/2023 9:39:40 AM Page 10 of 12

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: Police Acct-Police Acct

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 07/07/2023 322819.48Regular 0.00

11947 OSBI 07/07/2023 3229150.00Regular 0.00

15098 PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS & MOTT 07/07/2023 3230324.75Regular 0.00

12970 PRATT LAW OFFICE,P.C. 07/07/2023 32311,300.00Regular 0.00

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 07/21/2023 323263.96Regular 0.00

00200 Aberdeen Enterprizes II, Inc 07/28/2023 3233384.65Regular 0.00

1817 CITY OF EUFAULA GENERAL FUND 07/28/2023 323422,811.60Regular 0.00

11946 CLEET 07/28/2023 3235942.40Regular 0.00

13455 MCINTOSH COUNTY SHERIFF 07/28/2023 3236157.32Regular 0.00

00135 Oklahoma Bureau of Narcotics 07/28/2023 323730.00Regular 0.00

11947 OSBI 07/28/2023 32381,994.90Regular 0.00

12970 PRATT LAW OFFICE,P.C. 07/28/2023 32391,300.00Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code Police Acct Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

12

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

12 0.00

Payment

29,479.06

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

29,479.06

Payable
Count

14

0

0

0

0

14



GF Claims List Date Range: 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023

8/2/2023 9:39:40 AM Page 11 of 12

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: Recreation Acct-Recreation Acct

12591 HANCE FIREWORKS 07/03/2023 263215,000.00Regular 0.00

352 BEMAC SUPPLY 07/07/2023 26338,512.24Regular 0.00

94 CANADIAN VALLEY ELECTRIC 07/07/2023 2634282.00Regular 0.00

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 07/07/2023 2635490.32Regular 0.00

759 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 07/07/2023 2636182.04Regular 0.00

12851 UTILITY SUPPLY COMPANY 07/07/2023 26373,671.20Regular 0.00

15131 VALLEY ELECTRIC SERVICES LLC 07/07/2023 2638318.68Regular 0.00

00180 Xtreme Utility Services, LLC 07/07/2023 2639400.00Regular 0.00

00053 BANK OF AMERICA 07/13/2023 2640668.02Regular 0.00

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 07/13/2023 2641147.19Regular 0.00

15846 La Tire Shop 07/13/2023 264290.00Regular 0.00

14161 LOCKE SUPPLY CO 07/13/2023 2643608.29Regular 0.00

336 T.  H.  ROGERS LUMBER CO. 07/13/2023 264447.55Regular 0.00

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 07/21/2023 2645163.99Regular 0.00

12832 RODEBUSH SEPTIC SERVICE 07/21/2023 2646150.00Regular 0.00

336 T.  H.  ROGERS LUMBER CO. 07/21/2023 2647149.66Regular 0.00

00180 Xtreme Utility Services, LLC 07/21/2023 2648400.00Regular 0.00

94 CANADIAN VALLEY ELECTRIC 07/28/2023 2649273.00Regular 0.00

82 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 07/28/2023 26503.99Regular 0.00

336 T.  H.  ROGERS LUMBER CO. 07/28/2023 265135.23Regular 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code Recreation Acct Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

20

0

0

0

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

20 0.00

Payment

31,593.40

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

31,593.40

Payable
Count

29

0

0

0

0

29



GF Claims List Date Range: 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023

Page 12 of 128/2/2023 9:39:40 AM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

172

0

0

22

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

194 0.00

579,855.70

0.00

0.00

25,289.39

0.00

605,145.09

284

0

0

22

0

306

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

10 City of Eufaula General Fund 507,872.617/2023

30 AIRPORT ACCOUNT 508.647/2023

34 DISASTER EMERGENCY FUND 2,000.007/2023

37 EUFAULA ECONOMIC DEVELOP AUTH 26,566.377/2023

41 POLICE ACCOUNT 29,479.067/2023

43 RECREATION ACCOUNT 31,593.407/2023

90 Public Works Authority 60.127/2023

97 Eufaula Public Works/CWSRF 7,064.897/2023

605,145.09



City Council Agenda Item No.10 
 

Meeting Date: August 7, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of for the appointment to fill the open seat on the Eufaula Planning and Zoning 
Commission. 
 
Initiator:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Background: This opening was created with the resignation of Dennis Henson. We have had 
two individuals submit their interest in writing; Chelsea Lewis and Srina Kleveter. 
 
Council Pillar: Economic Development, Financial Sustainability 
 
Financial Impact: N/A 
 
Attachment: Lewis and Kleveter submissions 
 
Recommended Action: Appoint replacement. 
 
 



 
  CHELSEA LEWIS 

641 Sequoyah Drive 
Eufaula, OK  74432 

(405) 820-8073     
chelsea@lakesideok.com 

 
 
OBJECTIVE 

Seeking Ward 4 Council seat or seat on the Planning and Zoning Board 
  
SKILLS 

• Self-motivator and self-starter 
• Dedicated, determined, ambitious 
• Excellent written and verbal communication skills 
• Punctual, reliable, honest, trustworthy, respectful, transparent 
• Proficient communication skills – personal and group 
• Detailed, accurate, organized, structured, creative 
• Proficient in Microsoft Access, Word, PowerPoint, Excel, Adobe Acrobat 

 
ACTIVITIES AND HONORS 

• Meinders Energy Association Member, August 2013-Present 
• OCAPL Member, August 2014 – Present 
• AAPL, Member, August 2014 – Present  
• Young Professionals in Energy (YPE) Member, 2010-Present 
• OERB Scholarship Recipient (OCU), January 2012 – December 2014   
• CHK FedPac Leader – Land, Eastern Division, 2011 and 2012 
• CHK Records Coordinator – Land, Eastern Division, 2010 - Present 
• CHK Well Readiness Development Team Member, 2010-2012 
• President – Delta Gamma Oklahoma City Alumni Chapter, September 2011-2013 
• Recruitment Advisor – Delta Gamma, Alpha Iota Chapter (OU), 2009-2013 
• Delta Gamma Vice President Membership, Alpha Iota Chapter (OU), 2004-2005 
• OU Criminology Club, Member and Treasure, 2002-2005 
• OU College Republican Member, 2002-2005 

 
EDUCATION  
 Oklahoma City University (OCU)    Oklahoma City, OK 
      Meinders School of Business 
      Master of Science 

       Master of Energy Legal Studies (MELAW), December 2014 
  *AAPL’s only accredited masters’ level energy program 

 
 Oklahoma City University (OCU)    Oklahoma City, OK 
      Department of Sociology & Justice Studies 
      Master of Science in Criminology 

       Master of Criminal Justice (MCJ), December 2007 
 
 University of Oklahoma (OU)     Norman, OK 
      College of Arts and Sciences 
          Sociology            
                 Bachelor of Arts, May 2005 
 
 Piedmont High School     Piedmont, OK 
      High school diploma, May 2001 
 
 
 
 



 
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 
 Lakeside Real Estate     Eufaula, OK 
      REALTOR ®, April 2022 – Present 
 Eufaula and surrounding areas 

• Client management 
• Contract negotiation 
• Contract preparation 
• Guided sellers and buyers in marketing and purchasing property 
• Collaborated with sellers, coaching them through the selling process 
• Initiated negotiation processes, consulted with clients concerning market conditions, prices, 

mortgages, and legal requirements, to ensure a fair and honest dealing 
• Developed a network of mortgage lenders, contractors, surveyors, and attorneys for 

referring client 
• Communicated with sellers, buyers, and renters to understand property needs, timeline, 

and budget 
• Developed positive relationships with lenders, appraisers, home inspectors, and escrow 

companies 
• Facilitated paperwork such as closing statements, deeds, contracts, purchase agreements, 

and leases 
• Gross Sales Volume of $4.5mm in first year 

  
 Ascent Resources – Utica, LLC    Oklahoma City, OK 
      Landman, July 2017 – May 2021 
 Ohio (Utica Shale) 

• Unit configuration  
• Lateral, drill site, and unit title review/curing 
• Unit lease reviews 
• Negotiate and prepare leases  
• Survey requests/field communication for permitting  
• Prepare well proposals to partners 
• Prepare and revise JOA’s, DPU’s, and Letter Agreements  
• Trade negotiation  
• Expiration management  
• Broker management 

 
 Ascent Resources – Utica, LLC    Oklahoma City, OK 
      Associate Landman, August 2014 – June 2017 
 Ohio (Utica Shale) 

• Unit configuration  
• Lateral, drill site, and unit title review/curing 
• Unit lease reviews 
• Negotiate and prepare leases  
• Survey requests/field communication for permitting  
• Prepare well proposals to partners 
• Prepare and revise JOA’s, DPU’s, and Letter Agreements  
• Trade negotiation  
• Expiration management  
• Broker management 

 
 Chesapeake Energy Corporation    Oklahoma City, OK 
      Sr. Land Technician, February 2007 – August 2014 
 Oklahoma (Woodford Shale) and Pennsylvania (Marcellus Shale) Experience 

• Unit configuration  
• Lateral, drill site, and unit title review/curing 
• Unit lease reviews 
• Negotiate and prepare leases  
• Survey requests/field communication for permitting  



• Prepare well proposals to partners 
• Prepare and revise JOA’s, DPU’s, and Letter Agreements  
• Unit revisions   
• Unit reconciling  
• Land Assessments  

 
    R.D. Davis & Associates, LLC    Oklahoma City, OK 
  Land Technician, August 2006 – February 2007 

• Prepared ownership reports for clients 
• Obtain curative documents for clients 
• Worked with Sr. Landman acquiring leases 

 
References upon request 
 



 

 

Date: 3/27/2023 

Jeb Jones 
City Manager  
City of Eufaula   

 

Re: Planning & Zoning Position  

I am interested in the vacant seat for the Eufaula Planning & Zoning Board. 

My qualifications are as follows; 

I live in the Eufaula City limits. I have been the Director of the Eufaula Area 
Chamber of Commerce going on two years now.  I have managed businesses and 
have good rapport with and understand most of the challenges & interest of 
other businesses. I have also worked with the Eufaula’s Community Development 
Director past & present I have an insight into the goals for the City of Eufaula. I 
have or am currently serving on many community-based boards & committees.  

 I feel I would be an asset to the Planning & Zoning Board.  

 

Thank for your consideration,  

Serina Kleveter 
Executive Director  
Eufaula Area Chamber of Commerce 



City Council Agenda Item No.11 
 

Meeting Date: August 7, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title:  Approve an application for a Zoning Change from R1-Residential to CG-
Commercial General at the following location: Lots 3, 4, and the East 29 feet of Lot 5 in Block 
85, City of Eufaula, McIntosh County, Oklahoma. Commonly Known as Vacant lot on the 
South/West corner of Highway 9 and Border Street. 
 
Initiator: Staff, Roley McIntosh & Donna Wiedel 
 
Information Source:  Planning and Zoning Committee 
 
Background: Roley McIntosh and Donna Wiedel are requesting that the lot on the corner of 
Border St and Highway 9 be rezoned from R-1 Residential to Commercial General. Donna 
Wiedel wishes to purchase the property and build a car detailing business at that location. 
 
Council Pillar:  Economic Development 
 
Financial Impact: N/A 
 
Attachment:  Planning and Zoning minutes from P&Z meeting held July 17, 2023, zoning 
application and supporting documents (Application, Deed, Radius List, Radius Letters, Map, & 
Indian Journal Publication). 
 
Recommended Action:  Approve Planning and Zoning Committee's recommendation to make 
the change from R-1 to CG-1 
 
 



Posted at City Hall, 17 Hospital Drive, Eufaula, OK 74432 and the Community Center, 121 
High Street, Eufaula, OK 74432 (the location of meeting) on July 13, 2023 5:00 PM 

 
 

CITY OF EUFAULA, OK 
Community Center 

121 High Street 
Eufaula, OK 74432 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE AND AGENDA OF MEETING 
Monday 

July 17, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
Planning and Zoning Commission / Board of Adjustment 

 
The City of Eufaula encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. If 
participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City Clerk, in writing, at least forty-
eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made 
(ADA 28 CRF/36). 
 
Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items, non-agenda items, and 
public hearings to five (5) minutes.  Any person desiring to address the Council during such 
period is required to sign in with the City Clerk, provide their name, address and specify the 
agenda item they wish to address. Remarks shall be directed to the matter being considered 
and the speaker is allowed to speak only one time.  If written materials are to be submitted 
ten (10) copies should be made available, and may not be returned.  Under Oklahoma Law, 
the Council Members are prohibited from discussing or taking any action on items not on 
today’s agenda.  

The complete packet of information for the agenda items is available online at 
CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 
 



Planning and Zoning Commission 
 

Chairman Sam Sylvester 
Vice Chairman Brandon Linstead 

Secretary Gordon Pennington 
Member James Hickman 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
Planning and Zoning Commission 

July 17, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. Call to Order     Chairman Sam Sylvester 
 

2. Roll Call /Attendance   Executive Assistant Julie Musgraves 
 

3. Approval of Minutes. 
A. Planning and Zoning Commission meeting June 26, 2023.   

 
4. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, 

and/or Postponement of a zoning change application requesting a zoning 
change from Residential to Commercial General at the following location: 
Lots 3, 4, and the East 29 feet of Lot 5 in Block 85, City of Eufaula, 
McIntosh County, Oklahoma. Commonly Known as Vacant lot on the 
South/West corner of Highway 9 and Border Street. 
A. Conduct a public hearing. 
B. Take Action 

 
5. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, 

and/or Postponement of the amendment of the of parking lot size 
requirements for commercial businesses. 
A. Conduct a public hearing. 
B. Take Action 
 

6. Adjournment. 
 



Posted at City Hall, 17 Hospital Drive, Eufaula, OK 74432 and the Community Center, 121 
High Street, Eufaula, OK 74432 (the location of meeting) on June 22, 5:00 PM 

 
 

CITY OF EUFAULA, OK 
Community Center 

121 High Street 
Eufaula, OK 74432 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
Monday 

June 26, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
Planning and Zoning Commission / Board of Adjustment 

 
The City of Eufaula encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. If 
participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City Clerk, in writing, at least forty-
eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made 
(ADA 28 CRF/36). 
 
Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items, non-agenda items, and 
public hearings to five (5) minutes.  Any person desiring to address the Council during such 
period is required to sign in with the City Clerk, provide their name, address and specify the 
agenda item they wish to address. Remarks shall be directed to the matter being considered 
and the speaker is allowed to speak only one time.  If written materials are to be submitted 
ten (10) copies should be made available, and may not be returned.  Under Oklahoma Law, 
the Council Members are prohibited from discussing or taking any action on items not on 
today’s agenda.  

The complete packet of information for the agenda items is available online at 
CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 
 



Planning and Zoning Commission 
 

Chairman Sam Sylvester 
Vice Chairman Brandon Linstead 

Secretary Gordon Pennington 
Member James Hickman 

 
 
 

MINUTES 
Planning and Zoning Commission 

June 26, 2023 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 
 

1. Call to Order – 6:00 pm     Chairman Sam Sylvester 
 

2. Roll Call /Attendance       Executive Assistant Julie Musgraves 
Members Present: Pennington, Sylvester, Linstead. Hickman.   
 

3. Approval of Minutes. 
A. Planning and Zoning Commission meeting May 15, 2023.   

       Motion to Approve minutes by Pennington, 2nd by Sylvester. Roll Call Vote: Yes-    
Pennington, Sylvester, Linstead, Hickman. 

 
4. Discussion of the parking and sidewalk codes in the Downtown District. 

Discussion. Research for the development of traffic plan for the City. 
 

5. Discussion of parking lot size requirements for commercial businesses.  
Discussion. Request that an amendment to the commercial parking ordinance be 
written up changing the lot size requirement to 1 parking space per 250 sq.ft. of 
building to be presented at the next meeting.  
 

6. Adjournment. 
 Motion to Adjourn by Hickman, 2nd by Linstead. Roll Call Vote: Yes- Pennington, 

Sylvester, Linstead, Hickman. 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

Planning & Zoning Item No. 4 
 

 
Meeting Date: July 17, 2023 

 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of a zoning change application requesting a zoning change Residential to 
Commercial General at the following location: Lots 3, 4, and the East 29 feet of Lot 5 in Block 
85, City of Eufaula, McIntosh County, Oklahoma. Commonly Known as Vacant lot on the 
South/West corner of Highway 9 and Border Street. 
 
Initiator: Roley McIntosh & Donna Wiedel 
 
Staff Information Source:  Julie Musgraves, Executive Assistant. 
 
Background: Roley McIntosh and Donna Wiedel are requesting that the lot on the corner of 
Border St and Highway 9 be rezoned from R-1 Residential to Commercial General. Donna 
Wiedel is wishing to purchase the property and build a car detailing business at that location.   
 
Attachment:  Application, Deed, Radius List, Radius Letters, Map, & Indian Journal 
Publication 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CIry OF EUFAULA

APPLICATION FOR ZONING CHANGE

Date:

Address or General Description:

Present Zoning , ?.-r,1.."$-\ Owner of Record: I oI tIYr t"
Legal Description of tract under application, if described by meters and bonds, attach plat of
survey: 3- q E tsL I 6r' o

esrncr o{ .6otder g+\url I .

Va.r^* tJ svl r.otr,e-r "{ n,rlf 1 iB"rf,"r{+

lf applicant is other than owner, please indicate interest (purchaser, ressee, agent for, other).
Attach documentation of interest and documentation from the owner of record authorizing this
specific use permit.

-) irU

Are there any private or deed restrictions controlling use of tract (lf yes, explain):

Responsible party for advertising, zoning change apprication fee (s15o.oo), and any additionar
fees:

Name: 'oA
Address: ).s .xld €-uQ.^(" ttc

rK- 8- a)(
I do hereby cert that the information here lnsubmitted is complete, true and accurate.

Signed: u Date: z-'{ z3(

Printed Name:

Address:

o D il,t .{,,

7>o B t3

c

€,,- 0k- Tt L

i

Phone:

pnone: 7l&'Gl7- zt1O



A. General Description of Property

Size in Acres or Square Feet: .4n ob '.*-s

current Use: l*c",--f

Topography (Flat, Rolling Hills, Etc.): L6+ s lop-t ,7 {o -.J

Frontage Road (Name and Description): Hu, 1 ,.r.*

ldentify structures and improvements on property: ( lt, Au-

City Water: YES NO

NO

ldentify the use(s) intended for the subject property:

,/'City Sewer: YES _



ldentify any buildings and give their approximate distance from your property lines: _
,to crrf->t R;&$:l hont.- w b.-"k'k el lA.sn.,-- 4"---s t+l f,t.
A.-l h.r p.i...-.1 p*<-2- s.1t.t*t^1 gr, p.-$.s

4 V-.-*+ l,,t
-ro sa*tL- ?e:)lo-_l>r\ La..s k"* + A*t..

"-lc Arrc-, 5.1 la1 --\,

Explain the surrounding land ,r.r, 6 na,lL r*+l a-<-r,rt Bo.tu 5*,
ef aat lo t s) r.^-s: ?",+'-bLtr' 5-L-6 ? Dr,..-f j LD

6 ea** -71 ?.tk

C. Zoning Change Request

Describe the zoning change as it pertains to your property:

R- {a QO n fr(

Describe the benefits, if any, of ur requested zoni
and/or to the City of Eufaula:

ng change to the adjacent properties

C rrtzzt\>

'I

B. General Description of Adjacent Property



ldentify how well suited the subject property is for your zoning change request. (Cite such

advantages as topography, foliage, soil, drainage, access, distance to centers of population,
availability of utilities, etc.) Explain:

/

L

,+b L6
Explain how the proposed change in zoning will affect the road system(s) serving your area: _

Give an estimated traffic count (average daily trips) for the proposed zoning change. How will
the potentialtraffic resulting from the increased use or activity be controlled?

n
Y )

I

ls the proposed zo nin

development pattern
g change comparable to surrounding permitted uses and the existing? (jEa

How will the proposed zoning change be detrimental to property in the same zone or vicinity?
(ldentify any adverse effects and ex lain me u you would pro ize th e effe s)to mi

u) IExplain:

\.$\t t Or,.rLd -I-$nPRuP -tlW, AAAN,
t

) i

*+



Tract Acreage:

Section:

Public Hearing Date:

Township:

Ra nse:

Application Number:

Plannins Com mission Recommendation

Vote: Vote:

Date: Date:

Provisions:

Present Zoning:

Fee Receipt No:

Applicant: Do NOT Write Below This Line

Application received by: _ Date:

Recommendation: .-

City Council Action

Action: _

Provisions:



{s. -, E. <-.'nr' t .lFrffFf rt

oStit*7e
388

.a

I

IotB 3, 4 and the East 29 feet of tpt 5 in Block 85, Clty
of Eufaul,a, lrlclntoah county, oklahola

together rith all the inprovenents thereon and the appurtenances
thereunto belonging, and rarrant the tttle to the eane.

To nAvB AIID Ilo HoIJ) 6aid described prealses unto the sald
Party of the second Part, hia heirs and asalgms forever, free,
cleai and dlscharged of and frotr all forroer granta, chargee' taxes,
judgrnents, Dortgagee and other llens and encunbrancos of whatsoever
nature.

signed and delivered thie 
-&Ury 

of llay, 1996.

WARRA!|TY DEED
(Individual)

STATE OT OKI.AIIOI{A
ACKTIOWI,EDGEUENT

COUNTY OF I{CINTOSH

Befora- rlgr a Notary Publlc in and for eaid county and State,
on thiE Ay day of lilay, 1996, personally appeared Cal.vin C.
JackEon, to me known to be the identlcal perEon who executed the
within and foregoing instrunent, and acknowledged to ne that he
executed the sane as hle free and voluntary act and deed for the
useg and purposss thereln set forth.

under ny hand and seal the and year last above

Expires: June 24, L99g
I r,ri

ExeEpt Docunentary StanplTax 0S, Title 68, Artlcle 32, Sectlon
320L, Patagraph A

SS

a a a

XITOII AI,T, XEI{ BY TTIESE PRESENIS:.

That CalvLn c. iIackBon, a eingle
Part, Ln consideration of the aun of
other valuable conelderatJ.ona, J.n hand the

of the First "

and
of which

and

County,
of Oklahoua,

{or'k:*t#,fu{"x= '
)
)

)



Mclntosh
Parcel Map and Account Listing
Data provided by Trina Williams County Assessor

'1 330-00-023-003-0-000-00

SUNSET
0023 / 0001

ParcellD
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

ParcellD 1001-00-086-002-0-005-00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision EUFAULA
BlocULot 0086 / 0002
Lot Size Lots
Account 460023249

ParcellD 1 00 1 -00-086-004-0-002-00
OO5O8 ROCK AVE

3-10 BLK 23 SUNSET ADDITION
2782t782 9251117 9261596 10221536

,53'W59' E129.4',N38'OF LOT 2 BLK
EUFAULA 899/580 1027 1436

.I'LOT 4 BLK 86 OT-EUFAULA 7121796

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

EUFAULA
0086 / 0004

LegEl DescraptionAccount 460025165 Current Owner

KECK, TERESA

514 BORDER ST TRL 1

EUFAULA
BooUPage "1022-0536

oK 74432-000C

Legal DescriptionCurrent OwnerAccount 460034989

NEAL'S PROPERTIES, LLC

301 N'L'ST

EUFAULA ON 74432-OOOC

Book/Page 1027-0436
Current Owncr

DOWLING, ANDREW S & SUMMER

oK 74432-000c

63

508 ROCK AVE
EUFAULA

879/1 63

a

Date
Time

06t12t2023

10:04:26

\'$
o o

ro o

l-

C@ o
F

o
lG|l

n

-IIF-!

o o
v-
\

i

-\'

EO f a\

{:

1 Lots



Mclntosh
Parcel Map and Account Listing
Oata provided by Trina Williams County Assessor

a

ARLINDA
309 N 4TH STREET
EUFAULA

Date

Time

061't212023

10:04:26

2

LOT 1 BEG NW/C E35'POB E59'S TO
oF sE/c LoT '1 W55.45'N79.5' POB

w59',OF E129.4'OF N38',(LESS E6
LOT 2 BLK 86 OT EUFAULA

8 686/194 899t446

LOT 1 BLK 86 OT-EUFAULA 595/238
& N42 OF W35'OF LOT 2 BLK 86

102t512

LOT 1 BLK 86 OT-EUFAULA JJ3/298
17t5911027t436

OF E70.4'LOT 2 BLK 86 OT
JJ3/298 417 t591 1027 t436

1 N1o',

Account List
Account 460023243

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

Account 460023242

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision EUFAULA
Block/Lot 0086 / 0001

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size I
Account 160023245

Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision EUFAULA
BlocULot 0086 / 0002
Lot Size 1 Lots

Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision EUFAULA
BlocULot 0094 / 0001

1 001 -00-086-001 -0-003-00
OO5O9 BORDER

EUFAULA
0086 / 0001

1 001 -00-086-00 1 -0-002-00
00511 BORDER

SizeLot

1 001 -00-086-001 -0-001 -00
00317 N 4TH ST

EUFAULA
0086 / 0001

ParcellD

Situs

ParcellD

Situs

SizeLot

1 001 -00-086-002-0-003-00
00313 N 4TH ST

1 001 -00-094-001 -0-001 -00
00215 N 4TH ST

LOT 2 (PT) BLK 94 EUFAULA
A TRACT BEG NE/C LOT 1

85'N884754W 109.64'
34.88',S893603E 7.38',
50.03' s884922E 103.82', POB

T. LESS

5336E I

2641W

ParcellO

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

ParcellD
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size
Account 460036933
ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

1 001 -00-086-002-0-002-00

EUFAULA
0086 / 0002

1 001 -00-086-003-0-004-00

EUFAULA
0086 / 0003
1 Lots

1 001 -00-086-002-0-004-00
00309 N 4TH

EUFAULA
0086 i 0002

Lots

1 00 1 -00-086-003-0-003-00 UPTON, JAMIE WAYNE & TOMMIE

1 B 77 4t 516 7 98t209 965/458 982t 51 5

swc LoT 2 N011220W 34.17'.
1 736E 35', S01 1 220E 35.89'

05 880/334 1102t512 1103ts

& E36'W71'LESS 6'ON N SIDE LOT
BLK 86 oT-EUFAULA 373t28712t796

879/1 63

E129.4' LOT 2 N6' E132.4'LOT 3 BLK
OT EUFAULA 681I78O 703131

,S72'OF 
LOT 3 BLK 86 OT

EUFAULA
0086 / 0003

Current Owner Legal Description

STUART, DOYLE W & DEBRA L

PO BOX 627
EUFAULA
BooUPage 0899-0446

oN 74432-000C

Current Owner Legal Description
NEAL, WANDA

301 N'L'ST

EUFAULA
BooUPage 1102-0512

oK 74432-

Account 160023241 Current Owner Legal Description
NEAL'S PROPERTIES, LLC

301 N'1" ST

EUFAULA
BooUPage 1027-0436

oK 74432-000C

Current Owner Legal Description

NEAL'S PROPERTIES, LLC

301 N "L'ST

EUFAULA OK 74432-OOOC

BooUPage 1027-0436
Account 460023290 Gurrent Owner Legal Description

215 N 4TH ST
EUFAULA
Book/Page 10S5-008s

CHEVIER, JAMIE

oK 74432-000C

Account 460023244 Current Owner Legal Description
UPTON, JAMIE & ARLINDA

309 N 4TH ST
EUFAULA
BooUPage 0880-0334

oK 74432-000C

Account 460023248 Current Owner Legal Description
DOWLING, ANDREW S & SUMMER

508 ROCK AVE
EUFAULA oK 74432_OOOC
BooUPage 0879-0163
Cutrent OunerAccount 460023246

TOMMIE ARLINDA UPTON
309 N 4TH
EUFAULA
BooUPage

oK 74432-000c

UPTON. JAMIE W, &

Ouyner Legal Description

1 Lots 0961 -0803
oK 74432-000c

FAULA 371t111 861/133 873t1 961t152

35'POB BLK 86 OT-EUFAULA



Mclntosh
Parcel Map and Account Listing
Data provided by Trina Williams County Assessor

EUFAULA
0093 / 0003

1 001 -00-08s-003-0-001 -00

EUFAULA
0085 / 0003

1 001 -00-093-001 -0-000-00

EUFAULA
0093 / 0001

1 001 -00-092-001 -0-000-00

EUFAULA
0092 / 0001

1 Lots

1 001 -00-085-001 -0-000-00

EUFAULA
0085 / 0001

2 Lots

Account List
Account 460023247

ParcellD 1001-00-086-003-0-002-00
Situs 00502 ROCK AVE
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision EUFAULA
Block/Lot 0086 / 0003
Lot Size 1 Lots
Account 460023287

ParcellD 1001-00-093-003-0-002-00
Situs 004',19 ROCK
Sec/Twn/Rng

Date

Time

06t't2t2023

1O:04:27

3

.4' LOT 4 BLK 86 OT-EUFAULA
/111 861/133 873t1 961t152 982/360

7'W86.7' LOT 3 BLK 93 OT-EUFAULA
7t747 835t322 936/95 939/776

3.4, E29' LOT 5 BLK 85 OT EUFAULA
741388

1 & E24.6 LOT 2 & W8.5' E33' LOT 2
93 OT.EUFAULA

OF BLOCK 92 OT-EUFAULA (CITY

,1.2 BLK 85 OT-EUFAULA

5 BLK 84 OT.EUFAULA

1.3 & PT OF LOT 4 BLK 84 EUFAULA
T. (CITY PARK)

LOT 4 BLK 84 BEG SW/C LOT 4 BLK
N fuL W/L 1 15' S4O51E 150' S/L LOT 4
1 9' POB 57D1447 OT-EUFAULA

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

ParcellD
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

ParcellD
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

ParcellD
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

ParcellD 1001-00-084-005-0-000-00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision EUFAULA
BlocULot 0084 / 0005
Lot Size 1 Lots

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

1 001 -00-084-001 -0-000-00

EUFAULA
0084 / 0001

1 001 -00-084-004-0-002-00

EUFAULA
0084 / 0004
0.1600 Acres

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

Current Owner Legal Description

UPTON, JAMIE WAYNE & TOMMIE

ARLINDA
309 N. 4TH STREET
EUFAULA
Book/Pase 0982-0360

ot< 74432-000c

Current Owner Legal Description

RANDLEMAN, RANDY TRUST

16820 STATE HWY 9 EAST

EUFAULA ON 74432.000C
BooUPage 0939-0776

Account 460023233 Current Owner Legal Description

PO BOX 1367
EUFAULA
Book/Page

MCINTOSH. ROLEY

ov 74432-000c

Current OwnerAccount 460023285 Legal Description

Gurrent Owner

U.S.A.

00000-000c
Book/Page

Account 460023284 Legal Description

U.S.A

00000-000c
BooUPage

Accounl 460023232 Current Owner Legal Description

U.S.A.

00000-000c
Book/Page

Account 46002323'l Currenl Owner Legal Description

U.S.A.

00000-000c
BooUPage

Account 460023229 Current Owner Legal Description

U.S.A.

00000-000c
Book/Page

Account 460023230 Current Owner Legal Description

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

00000-000c



"gr&
"e

Mclntosh
Parcel Map and Account Listing
Data provided by Trina Williams County Assessor

1 001 -00-093-003-0-003-00
00421 ROCKAV

EUFAULA
0093 / 0003

Account List
Account 460023238

ParcellD 1001-00-085-008-0-002-00
Situs 00420 ROCK AVE
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision EUFAULA
Block/Lot 0085 / 0008
Lot Size

EUFAULA
0093 / 0002

1 001 -00-085-008-0-001 -00
00424 ROCK AVE

EUFAULA
0085 / 0008
1 Lots

1 001 -00-085-005-0-003-00
OO31O N 4TH ST

EUFAULA
0085 / 0005
2 Lots

1 001 -00-085-007-0-000-00
00308 N 4TH

EUFAULA
0085 / 0007

I 001 -00-085-009-0-001 -00
00412 ROCK AVE

EUFAULA
0085 / 0009
2 Lots

1 001 -00-085-005-0-002-00
00316 N.4TH

EUFAULA
0085 / 0005
2 Lots

0000-35-1 0N-'l 6E-3-024-00 NOONER, TIMOTHY & SHANNA

Date

Time

06112t2023

1O:04:27

4

LOT 8 BLK 85 OT-EUFAULA 636/128
1177 753t214 1024t388 1080/465

0861794 1112t744

2' LOT 3 ALL LOT 4 BLK 93 OT
FAULA 67 4t 194 7 16t203 7ilt58

LOT 2 E13.3' LOT 3 BLK 93
o.T. 554/463 (H&R BLOCK)

1054/336 1054t337

LOT 8 BLK 85 OT-EUFAULA 54OIO2
3/198 1035/306 1075/131 1121/472

,OF W36'LOT 5 S91'LOT 6 BLK 85
93t403 642t217 809t522

10t72 905t823 954/39 1 161t4',16

7 BLK 85 OT-EUFAULA 8471759
39 937/315 938/155 941t607 941t611

1181476

9 & PT LOT 10 BLK 85 EUFAULA O.T
466/460

LOT 5 LESS S91'& LOT 6 LESS S91'
85 oT-EUFAULA 608/105 625t708

7851461 831/91 (LARRY W
REV. LTVTNG TRUSr)

G 1.14'S NW/C SW SE SW SE'LY
77',TO PI 254'5 & 128',E OF NW/C E't75'

70' E148.30' 5208.70' E1 08.70' S200',
130'NW'LY POB SEC 35-10-16 129t206

1 101/98 1 129t440 1129t442

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

Account 460023286

ParcellD 1001-00-093-002-0-002-00
Situs 00415 ROCK
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

ParcellD
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

ParcellD
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

ParcellD
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

ParcellO

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

ParcellD
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng 35-10N-16E
Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size 2.0700 Acres

541 COUNTRY CLUB RD
CANADIAN
Book/Page .1 160-0805

Current Owner Legal Description
HILL, CLAYTON

PO BOX 431

EUFAULA
BooUPage 1112-0744

oK 74432-

Account 460023288 Currenl Owner Legal Doscription
HEMMAN, EDWARD B, & GLENDA D.

421 ROCKAVE
EUFAULA
Book/Page 0764-0058

or 74432-000c

Current Owner Legal Description
AVERY, JUSTIN

415 ROCK AVE

EUFAULA
Book/Page 1054-0337
Current Owner

oK 74432-

Accounl 4fiO23237

STSS, LLC

PO BOX 267

CHECOTAH
Book/Page

oK 74426-

Current Owner
1121-0472

Account 450023235

SHORE, MATTHEW J & TAMARA A

116452 S 42'10 RD

EUFAULA OK 74432-
BooUPage 1161-0416
Current OwnerAccount 460023236

DICKEY, ALESHA & ROYCE S

308 N 4TH
EUFAULA
BooUPage 1118-0476

or 74432-000C

Account 460023239 Current Owner Legal Description
STAFFORD, MICHAEL SR. & LINDA

412 ROCK AVE
EUFAULA
BooUPage

oK 74432-2412

Current OwnerAccount 460023234

HOUSLEY. LARRY W. TRUSTEE

316 N 4TH ST
EUFAULA
Book/Page 0831-0091

oK 74432-000C

Account 460003966

oK 74425-
1 60/805

Le

Legal Description



P.O. Box 684  •  Eufaula, OK 74432 

 
June 13, 2023  

 
 

HOUSLEY, LARRY W. TRUSTEE 
316 N 4TH ST 
EUFAULA, OK 74432-0000  
 
 
Dear Property Owner: 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission is considering a Zoning Change Request application for 
the following property:   
 
Commonly Known as: Vacant lot on the South/West corner of Highway 9 and Border Street. 
 
Legal Description:  Lots 3, 4, and the East 29 feet of Lot 5 in Block 85, City of Eufaula, McIntosh 

County, Oklahoma.  
 
Proposed Use: Applicant/s Applicant are requesting a zoning change from R-1 
Residential to Commercial General. 
 
Applicant/s: Roley McIntosh & Donna Wiedel. 
 
Enclosed is a map showing the section and proposed location being considered for the zoning 
change. 
You are being notified because you are listed as a property owner within a 300-foot radius of 
the property.  If you have questions or would like to submit a comment for the record, please 
contact us through one of the following options: 

Phone: 918-689-2534 
Mail: P.O. Box 684, Eufaula, OK 74432 
Email: AA@CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 
This item will be considered by the Planning and Zoning Commission  at the meeting on July 17, 
2023, at 5:30pm at the Community Center, 121 High Street, Eufaula, OK. You are welcome to 
attend the public meeting and provide comments at the designated time. 
 
Respectfully, 
Julie Musgraves 
Administrative Assistant 
City of Eufaula 





COUNTY OF MCINTOSH

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

l, Daphanie Hutton, of lawful age, being duly sworn upon
oath, deposes and says that I am the authorized
representative of Cookson Hills Publishers, lnc., Publisher of
the lndian Journal newspaper, a weekly publication that is a
"legal newspaper" as that phrase is defined in 25 O.S. S 106,

as amended to date, for the City of Eufaula, for the County of
Mclntosh, in the State of Oklahoma. The attachment hereto

contains a true and correct copy of what was published in

the regular edition of said newspaper, and not in a

supplement, in consecutive issues on the following dates:

PUBLICATION DATES:

June 22,2023

Signed and sworn to before me on this 22nd day of June,
2023.

Notary Public

lVly Commission expires: April 3, 2026
Commission #06003427

PUBLICATION FEE:

_insertions

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
COOKSON HILLS PUBLISHERS, INC.

dba The lndian Journal, Mclntosh County Democrat
109 S. Main, Eufaula, OK74432

(918) 689.21e1

IN THE DISTRICT COURT

NO. PUBLTC HEARTNG NOTTCE W MAP

Shown exactly as published in
Newspaper

SEE ATTACHED

)

)

)

/L***, I taburar tin"s; J- 
"ot,

Cor

Notar
Com

My

City oi Eufaula Public Hearing Notice

The public hearing will be held
as follows:

luly 17,2023 at 5:30 P.M Pian-
ning and Zoning Commission,
Eufaula Community Center, 12i
High Street.

At this time any interested
citizen of Eufaula, Oklahoma will
have the opportunity to be heard
regarding the zoning change re-
quest. lf there are a;ry questions

be accessed from the Eufaula City
Applicant/-s: Roley Mclntosh & Hall at 918-689-2534 or by email-

Donna Wieciel ing aa@cityofeufaulaok.com.

legal rY

I
It[m

Vacant about the
additional

of Block5in 85, ofEufau-Lot City
trIcIntosh1a, Oklahoma.County,

Known orCommonly as: proposal, yorl need
lot theon cornerSouth,/West of information thetoprior

9 Borderand Street.I'Iighivay thecontacthe'aring,public please
Use: Eufaula .2534.Prnposed Applicant/s

is a Arequesting availzoning copy
from R. Residen forabiechange

tial ti) Cornmercial General. noir{al.

otice
Published h the Indian Iournai,

Thursday, lune 22, 2023.

Notice is hereby given that
the City of Eufaula, Oklahoma,
will conduct a public hearing on
a Zoning Change Request Appli-
cation for property located within
the City of Eufaula.

The property requesting the
Zoning Change is described as fol-
lows: I-ots 3, 4, and the East 29 leet

.,,

I u

t

public
working

during



 
 
 
 

Planning and Zoning Comission Item No. 5 
 

 
Meeting Date: July 17, 2023 

 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of the amendment of the of parking lot size requirements for commercial 
businesses. 
 
Initiator: Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
Staff Information Source:  Julie Musgraves, Executive Assistant. 
 
Background: Last meeting it was proposed to change the parking lot size from 1 parking space 
per 225 sq. ft. of building to 1 parking space per  250 sq. ft. of building 
 
Attachment:  Revised Ordinance on Parking and Loading Requirements. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Uses Parking                               Spaces                                                   Loading Berths 

Retail Trade                                1 per 250 sq. �. of floor                      1 per 5,000 to 25,000 sq. and Service     

                                                                                                                      area. �., plus 1 per each Establishments  

                                                                                                                       addi�onal 25,000 sq. �. 



AGENDA 
Board of Adjustment 

July 17, 2023 
6:00 p.m. 

 
 

Board of Adjustment 
 

Chairman Sam Sylvester 
Vice Chairman Brandon Linstead 

Secretary Gordon Pennington 
Member James Hickman 

 
 

There are no agenda items for the Board of Adjustments 
 
 



City Council Agenda Item No. 12 
 

Meeting Date:  August 7, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title:  Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of the renewal of the annual lease agreement with MC Nutrition Services 
Corporation. 
 
Initiator:  Staff. 
 
Staff Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager. 
 
Background:  MC Nutrition Services Corporation is the service provider for the EODD Senior 
Meals Program. This annual lease agreement with MC Nutrition Services Corporation (MCNS) 
will allow the continuation of the Senior Meals Program at the community center.  There are no 
changes to the terms from the 2022-2023 agreement. 
 
Council Pillar:  Tourism and Recreation / Health Care 
 
Financial Impact:  $4,800 in annual revenue, deposited to the General Fund, Facility Rental, 
10-00-5120-00. 
 
Attachment:  Lease agreement. 
 
Recommended Action:  Approval of the item. 
 







X
X

X
X

X
X

Jeb S. Jones



City Council Agenda Item No.13 
 

Meeting Date: August 7, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of Ordinance 23-8-1 amending 12-1470 OFF STREET PARKING AND 
LOADING REQUIREMENTS FOR VARIOUS TYPES OF USES. 
 
Initiator:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Background: This action was initiated by the Planning and Zoning Commission after a variance 
request by Family Dollar/Dollar Tree. The current off-street parking ratio for a retail 
establishment is one parking spot for every 225 sq. ft. of retail floor space. As a result of the 
discussion during the variance request, it was determined that this ratio was better applied to 
high-traffic urban retail settings. This item was placed on the July 17th P&Z meeting for 
consideration and was voted to be sent to council to be amended as follows; one parking spot for 
every 250 sq. ft. of retail floor space. 
 
Council Pillar: Economic Development 
 
Financial Impact: N/A 
 
Attachment: 7.17.23 P&Z Packet 
 
Recommended Action: Approve Ordinance 23-8-1, amending the parking ratio per the P&Z 
Commission recommendation. 
 
 



Eating Establishments 1 per 100 sq. ft. of floor area.
1 per 5,000 to 10,000 sq. ft. plus
1 per each additional 15,000 sq.
ft. of floor area.

Motion Picture Theater 1 per 4 seats.
1 per 5,000 to 10,000 sq. ft. plus
1 per each additional '15,000 sq.
ft. of floor area.

Retail Trade and Service
Establishments

'1 per 5,000 to 25,000 sq. ft., plus
1 per each additional 25,000 sq.
ft. of floor area.

Antique and Furniture Stores 1 per 300 sq. ft. offloor area.
1 per 5,000 to 25,000 sq. ft. plus
1 per each additional 25,000 sq.
ft. of floor area.

Trade or Service Establishments 1 per 400 sq. ft. of floor area.
1 per 5,000 to 25,000 sq. ft. plus
1 per each additional 25,000 sq.
ft. of floor area.

Agriculture lmplements,
Automotive, Camper, Mobile
home, Motorcycle & Truck Sales

1 per 600 sq. ft. of floor area plus
1 per 1,000 sq. ft. of open air
display or service area.

1 per 5,000 to 10,000 sq. ft. plus
1 per each additional '15,000 sq.
ft. of floor area.

Automobile Rental and Vehicle
Repair 1 per 600 sq. ft. of floor area. N one

Auto Wash None None

Mini-Storage 1 per 5,000 sq. ft. of floor area. None

Drive-in Restaurants None or

1 per 5,000 to 25,000 sq. ft. of
floor area plus 1 per each
additional 25,000 sq. ft. of floor
area.

Hotel, IVotel

1 per sleeping room plus 1 per
225 sq. ft. of accessory facilities
such as card shop, flower shop,
barber and beauty shops, etc.,
and 1 per 100 sq. ft. for
accessory facilities such as
restaurants and taverns.

1 per 40,000 to 150,000 sq. ft.
plus 1 per each additional
150,000 sq. ft. floor area, plus 1

per 5,000 to 25,000 sq. ft., plus 1

per each 25,000 sq. ft. of
accessory facilities.

All Billiard Parlor through
Commercial Recreation require
the following:

Billiard Parlor, Bowling Alley,
Gymnasium, Health Club,
Racquetball Club, Rifle Range
(enclosed), Skating Rink, Slot
Car Track, Swimming Pool
(enclosed) Tennis Club, Video
Games, Enclosed Commercial
Recreation Establishments, N EC

1 per 225 sq. ft. of floor area.
1 per 5,000 to 25,000 sq. ft. plus
1 per each additional 25,000 sq.
ft. of floor area.

Golf Driving Range 1 per tee. None

Drive-in Theater None None

Uses providing spectator seating
such as stadiums, arenas, rodeo
grounds

1 per 4 seats

'1 per 5,000 to 25,000 sq. ft. plus
1 per each additional 25,000 sq.
ft. of floor area.

7 125123 , 11 :45 AM export.amlegal.com/api/export-requests/g9c8e4be-545f-455c-a2e3Jd2c79340a1a/download/

https://export.amlegal.com/api/export-requestsi 99c8e4be-545t455c'a2e3ld2c79340a1aldownload/ 3t4

1 per 225 sq. ft. of floor area.

Admin
Highlight

Admin
Highlight



RETAIL TRADE AND SERVICE ESTABLISHMENTS; MODIFICATION OFCOMMERCIAL PARKING--RATIO PER SQUARE FEET OF FLOOR AREA, AIIDDECLARING THAT AN EMERGENCY D<TSiS;

AN ORDINANCE MODIT'YING CITY ORDINANCE NO. 20-3-2, SECTION 12.14-70,RETAIL TRADE AND SERVICE ESTABLISHMENTS; MODIFICATION oFCOMMERCIAL PARI(NG FROM I PARKING PLACE PER 225 SQUARE FEET OFFLOOR AREA, TO 1 PARKING PLACE PER 250 SQUARE FEET OFiLOOR AREA;

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS OF THE CITY OFEUFAIILA, OKLAHOMA:

That ordinance No. 20-3-2, Section r2-r4-70. RETAIL TRADE AND sERVrcE
ESTABLISHMENTS; COMMERCIAL PARKIIVG RA.IIO PER SQUARE FEET oF FLOOR
AREA, reads in part, as follows:

c-ommercial parking ratio is one (1) parking space per Two hundred and 1'wenty-five
(225) square feet of floor area;

That said Ordinance shall be and is hereby changed, in pan, to read:

The commercial parking ratio is one (l) parking space per Two hundred and Fiffy (250)
square feet of floor area;

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

whereas, it being immediately necessary for the preservation of the public peace, health, safety.
and.welfare ofthe City of Eufaula. oklahoma and the inhabitants thereof, an'emergency is h..euy
declared to exist. By reason whereofit is necessary that this ordinance shall go into" fuli"rr""i-a
be of fuII force immediately upon its passage and publication.

DINAN #23-8-

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
EUFAULA, OKLAHOMA, THIS 8TH DAY OF AUGUST,2023.

J. Todd Warren
Mayor
City of Eufaula

ATT'ES1'

Valarie Cox
City Clerk

SEAL



City Council Agenda Item No.14 
 

Meeting Date: August 7, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of Ordinance 23-8-2 amending 11-211 Decorations, Flowers and Planting 
Regulations. 
 
Initiator: Otto Rice, Cemetery Sextant; Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Background: A inquiry was recently made into the possibility of having a headstone placed at 
the foot of a grave rather than the head of a grave. After staff discussions and research, it was 
determined that the ordinance did not specifically prohibit the placement of a stone at the foot of 
a grave. It is felt that the practice of a stone placement in this location would establish a 
precedent that, over the long term, could disrupt and make lawn maintenance at the cemetery 
more difficult. The most common burial tradition is to have the head of the body to the west and 
the feet to the east; additionally, the husband is laid to rest on the left side of the spouse, with the 
wife laid to rest on the right side of their spouse. 
 
Council Pillar: N/A 
 
Financial Impact: N/A 
 
Attachment: Ordinance 23-8-2, proposed amendment language. 
 
Recommended Action: Approve Ordinance 23-8-2 
 
 



11-211:   DECORATIONS, FLOWERS AND PLANTING REGULATIONS: 
 
   A.   Flowers or other decorations will be removed when flowers fade, wither or 
otherwise become unsightly. Flowers or other decorations placed on the ground will be 
removed prior to ground maintenance and mowing, regardless of when placed. 

   B.   Except for winter decorations and grave blankets, all floral displays must be 
contained in the floral vase provided with the memorial or in other suitable containers. 
Shepherd hooks and/or hanging plant hooks which are part of the monument and 
extend vertical/perpendicular to the monument are prohibited. 

   C.   Winter wreaths and blankets of appropriate type are permitted from December 1st 
through February 1st. At the time of removal the owner forfeits all rights, title and 
interest. The cemetery may dispose of these items in any manner it sees fit. 

   D.   Planting of flowers, shrubs, or plants on lots in the cemetery is prohibited. 

   E.   The City shall have authority to remove all floral designs, flowers, and growing 
things of any kind from the cemetery or buildings at any time when, in the sole judgment 
of the cemetery, they become unsightly, dangerous, detrimental or diseased, or when 
they do not conform to the standards maintained by the cemetery. Floral decorations 
removed from the grave site, may be disposed of by the cemetery in any manner it 
deems appropriate unless taken away from the cemetery by those lawfully entitled to 
them. 

   F.   Floral and decorative displays on specific lots during Memorial Day, Easter, 
Mother's Day, Father's Day and Veterans Day will remain for a period of two (2) weeks, 
at which time the City will remove and dispose of all decorations. 

   G.   The cemetery and the City are not responsible for theft or damage to anything 
placed on graves or lots. 

   H.   Headstones will be placed at the head of the grave and centered. Headstones will 
be placed in a straight line with the headstones to the left and right of the grave. The 
cemetery caretaker will place 3 stakes on each grave where a headstone is to be set. 

 

 (Ord. 17-4-1, 4-3-2017) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ORD NANCE 2

CREATING CITY ORDINANCE 11.2IT-8.
DECLARING THAT AN EMERGENCY EXISTS;

HEADSTONE PLACEMENT, AND

AN ORDINANCE CREATING CITY ORDINANCE 11-2II-H. HEADSTONE
PLACEMENT AND DECLARING THAT AN f,MERGENCY EXISTS;

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS OF THE CITY OF
EUFAULA, OKLAHOMA:

'I'hat Ordinance 1l-211-H, is created to read as follows:

H. Headstones will be placed at the head of the grave (at the west end of the gave) and
centered. Headstones will be placed in a straight line with the headstones to the left uia .ijnt ot
the grave. The cemetery caretaker will place 3 itakes on each grave where a headstone is to be set.

EMERGENCY CLAUSE

whereas-, it being immediately necessary for the preservation of the public peace, health, safety,
and. welfare ofthe City ofEufaula, Oklahonia and the inhabitants therLof, an'emeriency is hereuy
declared to exist. By reason whereof it is necessary that this ordinance shall go into" fuli.if.", urd
be olfull lbrce immediately upon its passage and publication.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
EUFAULA, OKLAHOMA, THIS 8TH DAY OF AUGUST,2023.

J. Todd Warren
Mayor
City of Eufaula

SEAI, ATTEST:

Valarie Cox
Ciry Clerk



Council Agenda Item No.15 
 

Meeting Date: August 7, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of pay application #4 from Voy Construction. in the amount of $40,964.80. 
 
Initiator: Staff 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Background: This is the third pay application for the Splash Pad project. This pay app covers 
the cost of site grading and the initial base rock for the project, splash pad plumbing, playground 
and splah pad equipment. 
 
Council Pillar:  Tourism and Recreation / Reliable Infrastructure / Fiscal Sustainability 
 
Financial Impact: $40,964.80 
 
Attachment:  Pay Application #4 
 
Recommended Action: Approval of pay application #4. 
 
 











PWA Payroll Report Expense Range 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023

7/26/2023 3:15:11 PM Page 7 of 7

Fund Summary
Fund AmountUnits

90-Public Works Authority 49,337.462,079.20

49,337.46Grand Total: 2,079.20



8/1/2023 2:23:13 PM Page 1 of 4

PWA Claims List
City of Eufaula, OK By Check Number

Date Range: 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: EPWA-EPWA

95-02 ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL LLC 07/07/2023 2117401,375.00Regular 0.00

15829-02 Airgas 07/07/2023 211741107.03Regular 0.00

15672-02 AT T 07/07/2023 211743510.52Regular 0.00

247-02 BANK OF OKLAHOMA 07/07/2023 21174462,197.27Regular 0.00

352-02 BEMAC SUPPLY 07/07/2023 2117451,213.62Regular 0.00

94-02 CANADIAN VALLEY ELECTRIC 07/07/2023 2117461,764.00Regular 0.00

14214-02 CINTAS 07/07/2023 21174799.52Regular 0.00

15067-02 COWAN GROUP ENGINEERING, LLC 07/07/2023 211748330.00Regular 0.00

13372-02 DEARBORN NATIONAL 07/07/2023 21174950.00Regular 0.00

14171-02 Delta Dental 07/07/2023 211750362.62Regular 0.00

00074-02 Ditch Witch of Oklahoma, Arkansas, and the Rockies07/07/2023 2117515,750.00Regular 0.00

239-02 EUFAULA AUTO PARTS   NAPA 07/07/2023 211752271.38Regular 0.00

82-02 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 07/07/2023 211753471.42Regular 0.00

15314-02 FIRST NET AT&T 07/07/2023 211754889.43Regular 0.00

758-02 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 07/07/2023 2117551,764.07Regular 0.00

303-02 HAYNES EQUIPMENT COMPANY 07/07/2023 2117564,338.91Regular 0.00

569-02 HOPKINS PROPANE 07/07/2023 211757149.80Regular 0.00

15686-02 Integrity Staffing Solutions, LLC 07/07/2023 2117585,333.30Regular 0.00

365-02 KIRBY-SMITH MACHINER, INC. 07/07/2023 211759143.12Regular 0.00

12511-02 LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE INSUR. 07/07/2023 211760231.80Regular 0.00

14158-02 MetLife 07/07/2023 21176189.12Regular 0.00

241-02 NELSON FEED & SEED, INC. 07/07/2023 21176280.25Regular 0.00

244-02 NICHOLS GROCERY 07/07/2023 21176335.00Regular 0.00

251-02 O G & E 07/07/2023 21176411,454.21Regular 0.00

473-02 OK WATER RESOURCES BOARD 07/07/2023 21176514,988.33Regular 0.00

257-02 OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT 07/07/2023 2117662,934.21Regular 0.00

14735-02 OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 07/07/2023 2117672,921.34Regular 0.00

14456-02 OPEHW HEALTH PLAN 07/07/2023 2117687,972.96Regular 0.00

759-02 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 07/07/2023 211769337.01Regular 0.00

14274-02 PIED PIPER SERVICES OF NORTH AMERICA LLC 07/07/2023 21177055.00Regular 0.00

15326-02 SHEILA EDWARDS 07/07/2023 2117715,000.00Regular 0.00

14885-02 SKYNET SOULTIONS INC. 07/07/2023 2117721,374.94Regular 0.00

336-02 T.  H.  ROGERS LUMBER CO. 07/07/2023 211773166.61Regular 0.00

15352-02 TECHNICAL PROGRAMMING SERVICES 07/07/2023 2117741,205.63Regular 0.00

14152-02 USA BLUE BOOK 07/07/2023 2117752,427.01Regular 0.00

12851-02 UTILITY SUPPLY COMPANY 07/07/2023 2117761,218.09Regular 0.00

15344-02 VIP TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 07/07/2023 211777755.86Regular 0.00

14323-02 VYVE BROADBAND A,INC 07/07/2023 211778105.90Regular 0.00

14515-02 WATER TECH, INC 07/07/2023 21177913,440.00Regular 0.00

15576-02 White Star Machinery & Supply Co 07/07/2023 2117802,978.51Regular 0.00

95-02 ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL LLC 07/13/2023 2117811,745.00Regular 0.00

15829-02 Airgas 07/13/2023 211782138.02Regular 0.00

00064-02 Auto Battery & Electric 07/13/2023 21178378.20Regular 0.00

00053-02 BANK OF AMERICA 07/13/2023 211784170.06Regular 0.00

94-02 CANADIAN VALLEY ELECTRIC 07/13/2023 211785450.00Regular 0.00

12824-02 DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 07/13/2023 211786368.00Regular 0.00

00190-02 Enterprise FM Trust 07/13/2023 211787640.07Regular 0.00

239-02 EUFAULA AUTO PARTS   NAPA 07/13/2023 211788105.53Regular 0.00

82-02 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 07/13/2023 211789200.57Regular 0.00

758-02 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 07/13/2023 2117901,329.81Regular 0.00

15686-02 Integrity Staffing Solutions, LLC 07/13/2023 2117911,681.12Regular 0.00

759-02 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 07/13/2023 21179215.99Regular 0.00

15302-02 PITNEY BOWS INC. 07/13/2023 211793680.00Regular 0.00

12073-02 SHARPE'S DEPARTMENT STORE 07/13/2023 2117944,110.30Regular 0.00



PWA Claims List Date Range: 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023

8/1/2023 2:23:13 PM Page 2 of 4

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

336-02 T.  H.  ROGERS LUMBER CO. 07/13/2023 21179543.06Regular 0.00

15850-02 Tyler Technolgies, INC 07/13/2023 211796270.00Regular 0.00

95-02 ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL LLC 07/21/2023 211797355.00Regular 0.00

15429-02 Auto Doctors 07/21/2023 21179962.46Regular 0.00

00053-02 BANK OF AMERICA 07/21/2023 211800279.98Regular 0.00

00044-02 Blackout Tint & Detail 07/21/2023 211801220.00Regular 0.00

534-02 BUMPER CONSTRUCTION CO 07/21/2023 2118021,800.00Regular 0.00

13372-02 DEARBORN NATIONAL 07/21/2023 21180325.00Regular 0.00

14171-02 Delta Dental 07/21/2023 211804181.31Regular 0.00

12824-02 DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 07/21/2023 2118052,123.95Regular 0.00

00190-02 Enterprise FM Trust 07/21/2023 211806628.15Regular 0.00

239-02 EUFAULA AUTO PARTS   NAPA 07/21/2023 211807538.23Regular 0.00

82-02 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 07/21/2023 211808366.15Regular 0.00

758-02 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 07/21/2023 211809498.37Regular 0.00

00097-02 Flo Trend LLC 07/21/2023 2118102,100.00Regular 0.00

15686-02 Integrity Staffing Solutions, LLC 07/21/2023 2118111,697.08Regular 0.00

00193-02 K & L Supply, INC 07/21/2023 211812720.42Regular 0.00

14936-02 LAKE LIFE 07/21/2023 211813876.74Regular 0.00

12511-02 LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE INSUR. 07/21/2023 211814115.90Regular 0.00

14158-02 MetLife 07/21/2023 21181544.56Regular 0.00

257-02 OKLAHOMA MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT 07/21/2023 2118161,441.84Regular 0.00

14456-02 OPEHW HEALTH PLAN 07/21/2023 2118173,986.48Regular 0.00

759-02 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 07/21/2023 21181820.98Regular 0.00

12944-02 SADLER PAPER COMPANY 07/21/2023 2118191,850.17Regular 0.00

14482-02 SUE'S RECYCLING & SANITATION 07/21/2023 2118201,400.00Regular 0.00

15352-02 TECHNICAL PROGRAMMING SERVICES 07/21/2023 211821171.94Regular 0.00

14152-02 USA BLUE BOOK 07/21/2023 21182239.95Regular 0.00

12851-02 UTILITY SUPPLY COMPANY 07/21/2023 211823768.28Regular 0.00

15344-02 VIP TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 07/21/2023 211824603.34Regular 0.00

14515-02 WATER TECH, INC 07/21/2023 2118252,198.00Regular 0.00

15576-02 White Star Machinery & Supply Co 07/21/2023 2118267,201.25Regular 0.00

14482-02 SUE'S RECYCLING & SANITATION 07/21/2023 21182726,083.68Regular 0.00

247-02 BANK OF OKLAHOMA 07/25/2023 21182864,697.27Regular 0.00

473-02 OK WATER RESOURCES BOARD 07/25/2023 21182914,988.33Regular 0.00

14735-02 OKLAHOMA WATER RESOURCES BOARD 07/25/2023 2118302,921.34Regular 0.00

95-02 ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL LLC 07/28/2023 211831650.00Regular 0.00

15429-02 Auto Doctors 07/28/2023 21183261.70Regular 0.00

94-02 CANADIAN VALLEY ELECTRIC 07/28/2023 2118331,736.00Regular 0.00

00174-02 Chad's Automotive Repair Service 07/28/2023 2118341,075.59Regular 0.00

12824-02 DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 07/28/2023 2118358,494.48Regular 0.00

15751-02 D's Wrecker Service 07/28/2023 2118361,168.75Regular 0.00

239-02 EUFAULA AUTO PARTS   NAPA 07/28/2023 211837258.00Regular 0.00

82-02 EUFAULA TRUE VALUE 07/28/2023 211838138.03Regular 0.00

758-02 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES 07/28/2023 211839841.42Regular 0.00

15686-02 Integrity Staffing Solutions, LLC 07/28/2023 2118401,739.64Regular 0.00

14158-02 MetLife 07/28/2023 21184137.93Regular 0.00

759-02 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 07/28/2023 21184262.58Regular 0.00

336-02 T.  H.  ROGERS LUMBER CO. 07/28/2023 21184326.47Regular 0.00

15850-02 Tyler Technolgies, INC 07/28/2023 21184427.00Regular 0.00

14152-02 USA BLUE BOOK 07/28/2023 211845119.35Regular 0.00

12851-02 UTILITY SUPPLY COMPANY 07/28/2023 2118466,598.96Regular 0.00

15131-02 VALLEY ELECTRIC SERVICES LLC 07/28/2023 211847408.00Regular 0.00

14515-02 WATER TECH, INC 07/28/2023 21184823,135.77Regular 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 07/07/2023 DFT00005851,182.16Bank Draft 0.00

264-02 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 07/07/2023 DFT0000586618.00Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 07/07/2023 DFT00005872,389.88Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 07/07/2023 DFT0000588558.96Bank Draft 0.00

248-02 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 07/07/2023 DFT0000589171.71Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 07/21/2023 DFT00005971,011.09Bank Draft 0.00

264-02 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 07/21/2023 DFT0000598551.00Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 07/21/2023 DFT00005992,153.56Bank Draft 0.00



PWA Claims List Date Range: 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023

8/1/2023 2:23:13 PM Page 3 of 4

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 07/21/2023 DFT0000600503.66Bank Draft 0.00

248-02 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 07/21/2023 DFT0000601149.15Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 07/21/2023 DFT000061264.86Bank Draft 0.00

264-02 OKLAHOMA TAX COMMISSION 07/21/2023 DFT000061335.00Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 07/21/2023 DFT0000614147.34Bank Draft 0.00

321-02 BANK OF EUFAULA 07/21/2023 DFT000061534.46Bank Draft 0.00

248-02 OK EMPLOYMENT SECURITY COMM. 07/21/2023 DFT000061611.88Bank Draft 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code EPWA Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

107

0

0

15

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

122 0.00

Payment

356,504.34

0.00

0.00

9,582.71

0.00

366,087.05

Payable
Count

188

0

0

15

0

203



PWA Claims List Date Range: 07/01/2023 - 07/31/2023

Page 4 of 48/1/2023 2:23:13 PM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

107

0

0

15

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

122 0.00

356,504.34

0.00

0.00

9,582.71

0.00

366,087.05

188

0

0

15

0

203

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

90 Public Works Authority 366,087.057/2023

366,087.05



Public Works Agenda Item No.5  
 

Meeting Date: August 7, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of pay application #5 from Lone Hickory Cattle L.L.C. for the CWSRF Sewer 
Project in the amount of $xx,xxx. 
 
Initiator:  Staff 
 
Information Source:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Background:  DEQ prefers that construction payments be approved by the governing body, that 
the invoiced services are within the scope of the projects, and that the governing body approves 
the contract documents.  The engineer and staff reviewed and verified the contractor’s 
application for payment, and DEQ has done a preliminary review.  Upon approval by the 
governing body, DEQ will complete its review before issuing funds to the Authority, which will 
then be used to pay the contractor. 
 
This pay application is for materials and supplies for the Sewer Improvement Project. 
 
Council Pillar:  Reliable Infrastructure/Fiscal Sustainability 
 
Financial Impact:  $xx,xxx budgeted in Eufaula Public Works/CWSRF, Capital Outlay, 97-97-
6401-00. 
 
Attachment: DW-271 and Invoices.   
 
Recommended Action:  Approval of pay application #5 
 
 









ORF-271
REVISED 9/01

3. EMPLOYEE 4. RECIPIENT ACCOUNT
IDENTIFICATION NUMBER OR OTHER ID NUMBER: TO:  (mm/dd/yyyy)

ABA # ****3338
CHECKING # ***

BUDGET & PAYMENT TRACKING TOTAL
CLASSIFICATIONS BUDGET PREVIOUS THIS (cumulative amounts)

AMOUNTS TOTALS REQUEST
a.Manhole and Line Replacement 2,700,597.50$                   536,934.87$                      41,792.90$                        578,727.77$                      
b. Bond Counsel Fee and Expenses 44,455.00$                        44,455.00$                        -$                                   44,455.00$                        
c. Financial Advisor Fee and Expenses 30,470.00$                        30,470.00$                        -$                                   30,470.00$                        
d. Local Counsel Fee 20,977.50$                        20,977.50$                        -$                                   20,977.50$                        
e. Trustee Bank Acceptance Fee 500.00$                             500.00$                             -$                                   500.00$                             
f. -$                                   -$                                   -$                                   -$                                   
g. -$                                   -$                                   -$                                   -$                                   
h. -$                                   -$                                   -$                                   -$                                   
i. -$                                   -$                                   -$                                   -$                                   
j. -$                                   -$                                   -$                                   -$                                   
k. -$                                   -$                                   -$                                   -$                                   
l. Contingency -$                                   N/A N/A N/A
m. TOTALS 2,797,000.00$                   633,337.37$                      41,792.90$                        675,130.27$                      
n. Amount Previously Requested N/A N/A N/A 633,337.37$                      
o. Amount of this request N/A N/A N/A 41,792.90$                        
p. Percent complete w/ construction N/A N/A N/A 21.43%

9. CERTIFICATION SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED CERTIFYING DATE REPORT
OFFICIAL SUBMITTED

a.  Recipient

TELEPHONE NO.

b. Representative SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED CERTIFYING DATE REPORT
Certifying to OFFICIAL SUBMITTED

line 8.o.

TELEPHONE NO.

FROM:   (mm/dd/yyyy)
5. PERIOD COVERED BY THIS REPORT

6/24/2023

8. STATUS OF FUNDS

CLEAN WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND

ORF-22-0016-CW

PAGE 1 OF 1
1.  DISBURSEMENT  REQUEST NO.

6OUTLAY REPORT AND REQUEST FOR LOAN PROCEEDS FOR 
CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS FROM THE WASTEWATER 
FACILITY CONSTRUCTION REVOLVING LOAN ACCOUNT 

(CWSRF)
2. LOAN  NUMBER ASSIGNED BY OWRB:

6. RECIPIENT ORGANIZATION

7/31/2023

No. and Street:

City/State/Zip:

7. PAYEE (if different than No. 6)
Name:Name: The Eufaula Public Works Authority

No. and Street: P.O. Box 684

City/State/Zip:  Eufaula OK 74432

****2197

TYPED/PRINTED NAME  AND TITLE
I certify that to the best of my 

knowledge and belief the billed cost or 
disbursement represents the amount 
due which has not been previously 

requested and that an inspection has 
been performed on all construction.

Valarie Cox, Secretary (918)689-2534

J Todd Warren, Chairman

TYPED/PRINTED NAME  AND TITLE

(918) 689-2534





Public Works Agenda Item No.6 
 

Meeting Date: August 7, 2023 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of engineering services for the ARPA Grant Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Improvements. 
 
Initiator:  Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Information Source:  Michael Taylor, Cowan Eng.; Jeb Jones, City Manager 
 
Background: Last fall, we were awarded a $1 million dollar OWRB ARPA Grant to be used for 
wastewater plant improvements. Mr. Taylor will make a presentation describing the project 
scope and plans for the project. 
 
Council Pillar: Reliable Infrastructure, Financial Sustainability 
 
Financial Impact: $91,800.00 
 
Attachment: ARPA WWTP Improvements Proposal 
 
Recommended Action: Approve the engineering services agreement 
 
 











City of Eufaula

8/7/2023











   
 

 Date: July 2023 
 
 

 
City Manager Report 

 
Month in Review (notable items) 
 

• We have finalized the Fire Station plans. Cowan Engineering is helping with the site 
plan, structure pad, drainage, and ODOT Driveway Permit. Update: This is still ongoing; 
they have been to the station site to collect their information, and I am waiting to receive 
the completed information. Update: The site engineering is complete, and I have met 
with Zach McQuay to discuss the pad work and concrete. I am currently working with 
Superior Building on the building specs. Next week I will put the bid out for the building 
and concrete so we can get this project moving. Update: We have advertised bids for the 
Fire Station building and a separate bid for the Fire Station Site, Pad, and Concrete Work; 
both will open on April 14th. Update: Bids were received; I felt the response was good 
with fairly priced proposals. These will be presented to you for approval at the May 1st 
council meeting. Update: The contractor has moved his equipment on site and has started 
the site preparation. We should see steady progress thru June; I anticipate having this 
portion of the project complete by late July. Update: Since we have changed contractors, 
McQuay has completed the pad and should be moving forward with the concrete in the 
near future. 

 
• I have put together bid documents for the South Point Bathroom Project, and we are 

currently advertising this bid. Kenny Beale was able to secure a donation of 1000 
concrete blocks for the bathroom; additionally, the septic vaults for the facility are 
complete, and we plan to install those the week of January 9th. Update: I received one 
bid for the Bathroom Project, $92,000. I will handle piecing this project together with 
different vendors for concrete, block layers, and roof construction. Update: The concrete 
for the bathroom is complete; I am scheduling the block work and plan to have it started 
the week of March 13th. As soon as the block work starts, I will begin scheduling the roof 
and truss work to close it in. Update: The block work for the Nichols Point bathroom is 
complete. I am coordinating the roof’s construction; I plan to have the schedule set for 
next week. Update: The recent rain has delayed the roof construction; my goal is to get it 
back on track the first week of May. Update: The roof frame on the bathroom is up; the 
contractor is scheduled to be here the week of June 5th to complete the roof. The 
bathroom fixtures are being held at BeMac in McAlester and will be delivered and 
installed once the roof is complete. Update: The Nichols Point bathroom is complete, 
electricity is installed, and stall doors have been mounted. 

 
• We have completed the bid documents for the Splash Pad Project, which is currently 

being advertised, with the bid opening scheduled for January 20, 2023, at 10 am at the 
Community Center. Update: We have been through the bid process and only received 
one bid submittal from Voy Construction, Tulsa, Oklahoma. Their bid was for 
$720,040.54 ($562,000 budget); we reviewed the bid with the contractor and were able to 



identify areas of the bid where cost savings could be captured. I request that you award 
the bid to Voy Construction and authorize me to negotiate a change order to capture the 
identified savings, which include Public Works doing the necessary water and sewer 
connections from the main to stubbed-out services and removal of extra soil generated 
from the pad work. Additionally, we removed the bathroom as a cost-saving to get the 
splash pad and playground under budget. We can then do the bathroom as a project in the 
next fiscal year. If I cannot negotiate acceptable cost reductions, it will be my 
recommendation to rebid the project again. Update: Cowan Engineering and I were able 
to successfully negotiate the change order to bring the project cost into line with our 
budget. We are currently completing the contract documents and will have them signed 
and in place towards the end of next week. I anticipate the project kicking off in 2-3 
weeks. Update: Everything is in place for the Splash Pad; construction will begin 
Monday, April 3rd. Update: Site prep work has been completed, and the contractor is 
working on the base rock for the project, weather permitting. City crews completed the 
water service for the Splash Pad, we’ll coordinate the sewer tap with the contractor, and 
the request for the electric service has been made to OG&E. Update: The Splash Pad and 
playground equipment have been delivered; the installer is currently on site and working 
on the splash pad portion of the project. The contractor thinks that we will be able to open 
the splash pad to the public sometime in July. Update: The splash pad portion of the 
project is complete; the patio concrete has been poured; the sidewalk and parking should 
be next in line. 

 
• To date, we have received one candidate for the Ward 4 council seat, James Hickman. 

Also, we have received one candidate for the open seat on the Planning and Zoning 
Board, Serina Kleveter (Chamber Director). We are scheduled to accept interested 
candidates until April 14th, and I will continue to update you as we move forward. 
Update: The special meeting was held to discuss the open Ward 4 seat; the subject has 
been placed on the May 1st council meeting agenda. Update: All the necessary 
documents have been filed with the McIntosh County Election Office. Update: Only one 
candidate filed for the Ward 4 seat, James Hickman. We received his certificate of 
election on August 1st, and his oath of office is on the council agenda for Monday’s 
meeting. Additionally, you should have received a copy of Councilwoman Mouser’s 
resignation by email on August 1st; after discussions with Kay, we will have the same 
choices to make regarding filling her open seat. Kay and I will put together the potential 
timeline for a special election, or you may choose to fill the seat by appointment within 
the same 60-day window as we had to observe for the open Ward 4 seat. 

 
• The Sewer Improvement Project has begun; we started on a short section of line along 

Swadley and now have moved to Main St. We are planning to have Main St. complete in 
2-3 weeks before the summer rush begins. Update: The Main St. sewer is complete, and 
Lone Hickory has moved back to Swadley Dr. Update: Lone Hickory was slowed this 
month due to a sewer camera equipment issue and having to help finish a sewer project in 
McAlester due to a work site accident involving another contractor. Update: Lone 
Hickory continues the work in the Swadley area of the dorm hill. They have been slowed 
by some equipment issues, but in the last 30 days, they have addressed those issues and 
are positioned to move forward. 
 
 



• EODD is starting a new REAP Grant cycle for the FY24 fiscal year. I want to look into 
the possibility of establishing a replacement plan for our storm sirens. There are systems 
that will connect to the NWS system and can be programmed to sound whenever they 
issue a warning. 
 

• I have completed the process for the selection of the replacement Police Chief. The 
process involved local advertisement in the Eufaula Indian Journal as well as 
advertisement on the Oklahoma Municipal League website job board. I received five 
applications; I reduced those five to an interview list of three. The list comprised of a 
retired Shawnee Lieutenant, a retired Oklahoma City Master Sargent, and Interim Chief 
Bryning. After completing the interviews and reviewing qualifications, I am appointing 
Interim Chief Bryning as Police Chief. Chief Bryning is exceptionally experienced and 
qualified to lead our department; he is personally experienced in training, patrol 
procedures, violent crime investigations, and drug interdiction, to name a few. He has 
earned the respect of local, state, and tribal law enforcement agencies. More importantly, 
in his time with the department, he has demonstrated quality leadership and has shown to 
be an excellent trainer and mentor for our department personnel. 
 

 



 
  

# of Citation 

Disorderly Conduct 1 

Driving under Suspension, Cancellation, or Revocation 2nd Offense 6 

Driving while suspended, canceled, or revoked 3 

Exceeding posted speed limits 14 

Failure to carry security verification 10 

Failure to display current vehicle tag 14 

Failure to stop at stop sign 4 

Improper or prohibited passing 1 

Obstruction 2 

Operating M/V without valid D.L. 8 

Possession of CDS 8 

Possession of Drug Paraphernalia 11 

Possession of Marijuana 4 

Public Intoxication 9 

Speeding (10-14) 1 

Transporting open container Alcohol 1 

Transporting open-container Beer 3 

Warnings 47 

TOTALS 147 

 



Public Works Director Report 

 June. 2023 

Water    
• 12 Meters/MIU’s changed out. 
• 6 Service line repairs 
• 0 Water main repairs 
• 15 Service calls/ Customer 
•  

 
Sewer 

• 5 Sewers checked and cleaned. 
•  
 
•  

 
Street  

• Numerous asphalt patches at various locations throughout town 
• Added crushed rock to Various locations throughout town. 

Parks 
• Make daily trash runs / Mowing./ Picking up brush from storm 

Utility Billing 
• 1853 Active Accounts 
• 27 Shut-off for non-pay  
•      Shut offs for non-pay still off  
• 32 new accounts 
• 212 Penalties 
• 22 Move out 
• 24 Move in 
• 7 suspended 

Code Enforcement 
         Open Cases 80 

Closed cases: 0 
Tall Weeds and Grass, trees 

                                                  52 Violation letters sent. 
• 1 came into compliance. 
• 20 sent to Abatement Contractor. 
• 2 Abatements completed. 
• 16 Abatements invoiced. 
• 0 Coming Due for re inspection 
• 4 Resident complaints 
• 54 city inspections 

 
Junk and Debris 



• 54 Violation letters sent. 
• 1 came into compliance. 
• 15 working on removal. 
• 0 in Municipal Court 
• 1 Placed with Abatement Contractor 
• 0 Abatements completed. 
• 0 coming due for re-inspection. 

Inoperable Vehicles 
• 2 Violation letters sent. 
• 0 working on compliance. 
• 0 came into compliance. 
• 0 placed with towing contractor. 
• 0 abatement completed. 
• 0 coming due for re-inspection. 

Inoperable Boats 
• 0 Violation letters sent. 
• 0 came into compliance. 
• 1 working on compliance. 
• 0 abatement completed. 
• 0 coming due for re-inspection. 

Dilapidated Structures 
• 1 Violation letters sent.  
• 0 came into compliance. 
• 1 City inspection 
• 0 completed Abatement 
• 1 No show for hearing 

Trailers 
• 0 possible RV occupied. 
• 1 inspection 
• 1 violation letter 
 

 
 
Cemetery/Inspections 

•  0 Sold cemetery plots for family. 
• 0 Building Inspections 
• 0 Roof inspections 
•  0 Billed Hunt Black & Merritt for 2 opening and closing of cemetery plots. 
• 3 Remodel inspections 
• 14 Electrical Inspection on service upgrade  
•  0 Septic Inspection 



• 4 Funerals 
• 0 HVAC inspections 
• 3 Burials Greenwood cemetery 
 
• 0 water / Sewar line locates. 
• 0 C/O inspections 
 

                             27 Gas inspections 
• 10 Plumbing Inspection 
• 5 Electrical inspections 
• 0 sold cemetery plots 
• 4 plan reviews 
• Cleaned up cemetery/ flowers and limbs. 
• Helped code enforcement/ cut off meters 
• 2 stop work orders for no permit. 
• Air port fuel tank inspections 
• 0 Fondation inspections 
• 0 Fences permit inspection 
 
 
• Commercial Permits 
2 – Building 

               0 – Plumbing 
1 - Electrical 
0 – Mechanical 
0 - Roof 
• Residential Permits 
4 – Building 
2 – Plumbing 
1 – Electrical 
1 – Mechanical 
2 – Roof 
 

            13 -- Permits Total 
 
           
 
     Dog Kennel 
 

• 4 -- Dogs in the shelter 
• 0 -- dogs adopted 
• 0 – Euthanized 
• 0 – Remaining in kennel after    
• 0 -- Back to owner 
• 0—Went to other shelters 
 

 



 



Community Development Department 
Monthly Report 

July 2023 Report 

Andrea Oldham 

August 1, 2023 



Executive Summary 

• In line with our focus for July, increased efforts were dedicated 
to promoting local businesses and highlighting upcoming 
events within our town. The goal was to create a vibrant and 
engaged community while fostering economic growth.

• I will continued collaborating with local business owners to 
create engaging videos that showcase their offerings, values, 
and unique stories. This initiative not only supported local 
entrepreneurs but also provided valuable content for our social 
media channels.

• We extended our support to Vision Eufaula by assisting in the 
promotion of the upcoming September Wine and Art Festival. 
We will continue to give updates on current events/happenings/
weather throughout the city every week.

• Our commitment to keeping the community informed 
remained steadfast, as we continued to provide regular updates 
on current events, happenings, and weather conditions 
throughout the city. 

• One of the month's highlights was the splendid fireworks show 
held on July 3rd. The event captivated residents and visitors 
alike, providing a memorable evening of entertainment and 
camaraderie. 



 

Code Enforcement 
Monthly Report 

City of Eufaula 
P.O. Box 684 
Eufaula, Ok 74432 
Phone: (918) 689-2534 
Fax: (918) 689-1000 

 
 
Date range  June 26, 2023 to July 25, 2023 
Open cases 72  Closed cases 20 
12 Phone in complaint(s)  120 Phone in inquires(s) 

   
Tall Weeds and Grass  Junk and Debris 
   

2 Resident complaint  0 Resident complaint 
32 City Inspection  1 City Inspection 
32 Violation letters sent  0 Came in as a complaint  
2 Came in as a complaint  1 Violation letters sent 
0 Working on complaint  0 Working on removal 
25 Sent to Abatement Contractor  0 Placed with Abatement Contractor 
50 Abatement Invoiced  0 Abatement Invoiced 
0 Abatement(s) completed.  0 In Municipal Court 
25 Notice of Lien  0 Abatement(s) completed 
0 Certified Statement of Costs    

     
Inoperable Vehicles  Inoperable Boats 
     

0 Resident complaint  1 Resident complaint 
2 City Inspection  0 City Inspection 
2 Violation letters sent  0 Violation letters sent 
0 Came in as a complaint  0 Came in as a complaint 
1 Placed with towing contractor  1 working on complaint 
1 Abatement(s) completed.  0 Abatement(s) completed. 

     
Dilapidated Structures  Condemned Structure 
     

0 Resident complaint  0 Resident complaint 
4 City Inspection  1 City Inspection 
2 Violation letters sent  1 Violation letters sent 
0 Came into as a complaint  0 Appeared for Administrative Hearing 
0 Waiting on Council to declare 

“Dilapidated” due to non-complaint 
 1 No show for Administrative Hearing 

0 Completed Abatement  0 Came in as a complaint 
0 Up for tax sale on   0 Abatement Invoiced 
     

  



 

Code Enforcement 
Monthly Report 

City of Eufaula 
P.O. Box 684 
Eufaula, Ok 74432 
Phone: (918) 689-2534 
Fax: (918) 689-1000 

 
Storage & Parking of Trailers  Trees 

     

0 Resident complaint  0 Resident complaint 
0 City Inspection  2 City Inspection 
0 Came into complaint  0 Came into complaint 
0 Violation letters sent  2 Violation letters sent 
0 Working on complaint  0 Working on complaint 
0 Requested hearing  0 Abatement(s) completed. 
0     
     

Signs  Miscellanies 
10 Sign approval  0 Deed Tree(s) 
   2 Unsecured Building/Structure 
   0 Unauthorized placement of camping 

equipment 
   0 Parking in excess 
   0 Tree Limb Sidewalk/Roadway 

Obstruction 
 

Worked on: 

• Day care and Eufaula Senior Center life safety inspection 
• Worked with Paul D. Gunderson, CBO,CDT (Oklahoma Uniform Building Code 

Commissioner) regarding getting approval from him on the Lakeshore Condos NFPA 
13D sprinkler system instead of the NFPA 13R system 

• Worked with Paul D. Gunderson, CBO,CDT (Oklahoma Uniform Building Code 
Commissioner) and Jesse M Geer, PE (Click Engineering) Eufaula Casino - Fire 
Coordination. One was informed that a civil engineer needed to sign off on FDC and fire hydrant 
locations, for they had greater qualifications.  



 

Code Enforcement 
Monthly Report 

City of Eufaula 
P.O. Box 684 
Eufaula, Ok 74432 
Phone: (918) 689-2534 
Fax: (918) 689-1000 

 
*Data presented does not track all violations due to the software capabilities  

 

Jan 01 - Feb 24, 2023 

 

  



 

Code Enforcement 
Monthly Report 

City of Eufaula 
P.O. Box 684 
Eufaula, Ok 74432 
Phone: (918) 689-2534 
Fax: (918) 689-1000 

 
 

 

Jan 25 – Feb 24, 2023 

 



 

Code Enforcement 
Monthly Report 

City of Eufaula 
P.O. Box 684 
Eufaula, Ok 74432 
Phone: (918) 689-2534 
Fax: (918) 689-1000 

 

 

Feb 25 – Mar 24, 2023 



 

Code Enforcement 
Monthly Report 

City of Eufaula 
P.O. Box 684 
Eufaula, Ok 74432 
Phone: (918) 689-2534 
Fax: (918) 689-1000 

 

 

Mar 25 – May 24, 2023 

 


	Agenda 8.7.23
	C-4 Oath of Office Hickman 8.7.23
	Oath of Office

	C-6a JULY 10 2023 MINUTES (003)
	C-6b JULY 14, 2023 minutes
	C-7a TREASURERS REPORT JUNE 30 2023
	Sheet1

	C-8a July GF Payroll Report
	C-9a July GF Claims List
	C-10a Agenda Report P&Z Appointment
	C-10b Chelsea Lewis - Resume 2023
	C-10c Serina Kleveter Planning  Zoning Application
	C-11a Agenda Report Rezoning Corner Lot Selmon Rd. and 3rd Street
	C-11b P&Z Agenda Packet 7.17.23
	1a Agenda PZ July 17, 2023
	1b Minutes PZ 6.26.23
	3a ZC McIntosh Border Memo
	3b ZC MCINTOSH BORDER APPLICATION & DEED_001
	3c ZC MCINTOSH BORDER RADIUS LIST_001
	3d ZC McIntosh Border Radius Letters
	3e ZC McIntosh Border Snip
	3f ZC MCINTOSH BORDER IJ PUBLICATION_001
	4a memo commerical parking lot
	4b Ordiannce revision
	5a Agenda BOA 7.17.2023

	C-12a Agenda Report MC Nutrition Lease
	C-12b MC Nutrition Services Lease
	C-13a Agenda Report Ordinance 23-8-1 Amending 12-1470 Off Street Parking
	C-13b 12-1470 Off Street Parking and Loading Requirements
	C-13c Ordinance 23-8-1
	C-14a Agenda Report Ordinance 23-8-2 Amending 11-211 Decorations, Flowers and Planting Regulations
	C-14b 11-211 Decorations, Flowers and Planting Regulations Recomended Language
	C-14c Ordinance 23-8-2
	C-15a Agenda Memo Voy Construction Pay Application #4
	C-15b Eufaula Splash Pad Pay App 4 - Recommended for Approval
	P-3 June PWA Payroll Report
	P-4 July PWA Claims List
	P-5a Agenda Memo Lone Hickory LLC CWSRF Pay Application #5
	P-5b Sanitary Sewer Improvements Payment Request No. 5 - Recommended for Approval 230801
	P-5b Sanitary Sewer Improvements Payment Request No. 5 - Recommended for Approval 230801
	Eufaula ODEQ PR Worksheet
	#6


	P-5c Payroll Certification Letter - Eufaula Sewer Pay Application 5
	P-6a Agenda Report ARPA Grant WWTP Improvements Engineering Services Agenda Report
	P-6b Eufaula - ARPA WWTP Improvements Proposal 230615
	R-1 City Manager Report July
	R-2 PD July Activity Reportof Report
	R-3 Public Works Report July 2023
	R-4 CDD Report - July 2023
	R-5 Code Enf. July 2023 Report



